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 AAACV9394F
 Standalone
 The Capital, 17th Floor,
C- 70, G - Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra
(E), Mumbai, Mumbai City,
Maharashtra, 400051,India
 2020-03-31
 VISA INTERNATIONAL (ASIA-PACIFIC) LLC
 false
 01-Apr-2019 To 31-Mar-2020
 Indirect Method
 2021-09-17
 VISA CONSOLIDATED SUPPORT SERVICES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
 01-Apr-2020 To 31-Mar-2021
 false
 Financial Statements
 Millions
 INR
 U32109MH1999PTC207960
 false
 2021-03-31
 2019-04-01
 Commercial and Industrial
 2020-04-01
 COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
 1999-09-08
 0
 271800000
 0
 0
 0
 343350000
 0
 19340000
 0
 3 Years
 0
 0
 <div><p><div><div>The Company does not have any deposits, covered under chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.<div></div><div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p></div>
 9690000
 0
 113830000
 -41880000
 4366385
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 4340000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 10136200000
 53110000
 1297270000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 <div><div><p>CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY <div></div><div></div></p></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>OF<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><p>VISA CONSOLIDATED SUPPORT SERVICES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED [Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2013]<div></div></p></div><p><div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></div></p><p><div>Contents<div></div><div></div></div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Particulars<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Page Nos.<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Overview<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>CSR Focus Areas<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Implementation of CSR Activities<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>4<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Guidelines for choosing a CSR Partner<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>5<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>CSR Fund<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>6<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>CSR Committee<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>6<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Role and Responsibilities of the CSR Committee<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>7<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Monitoring Mechanism<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>8<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Reporting<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>8<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Policy on non-discrimination and controversial organizations<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>9<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Self-governance<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>9<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Policy review and future amendments<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>9<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>Overview<div></div></div></p><p>Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited (Company) revises its Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy or Policy) in order to increase the scope of activities to be undertaken by the Company.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>CSR Focus Area<div></div></div></p><p>The focus areas for the CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company under this Policy shall be in the following areas:<div></div></p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Eradication of poverty, hunger and malnutrition;<div></div></p><p>2.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Promotion of health care including preventive health care;<div></div></p><p>3.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Making available safe drinking water;<div></div></p><p>4.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Contribution to Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for rejuvenation of river Ganga;<div></div></p><p>5.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Promotion of sanitation including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by Central Government for promotion of sanitation;<div></div></p><p>6.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially among children, women, elderly, and the differently abled;<div></div></p><p>7.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Improve the standard of living of poor people in rural / urban areas through livelihood enhancement projects, rural development projects, etc; <div></div></p><p>8.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans; <div></div></p><p>9.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior&nbsp; citizens; <div></div></p><p>10.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Creating awareness and adopting various measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically deprived / backward groups;<div></div></p><p>11.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Safeguarding&nbsp; environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of Flora and&nbsp; Fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of&nbsp; soil, air and water;<div></div></p><p>12.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historical importance and works of art; <div></div></p><p>13.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Setting up of public libraries and promotion and development of traditional arts and handicrafts;<div></div></p><p>14.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Measures to benefit armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;<div></div></p><p>15.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and Olympic Sports;<div></div></p><p>16.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Contribution to Prime Ministers Relief Fund;<div></div></p><p>17.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Contribution to any fund set up by the Central Government for socio-economic development and welfare of Scheduled Castes and the Schedule Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;<div></div></p><p>18.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Contributions / funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions which are approved by the Central Government;<div></div></p><p>19.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Development of Slum Area, which is declared as such by the Central Government or any State Government or any other competent authority under any law for the time being in force;<div></div></p><p>20.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Any other activity as may be clarified, from time to time, by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or the Central Government to be included under the CSR Regulations.<div></div></p><p>21.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Any other activity which may be covered by the CSR Regulations as amended from time to time.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Every activity to be undertaken by the Company under the above-mentioned areas shall be approved by the CSR Committee. For the purpose of carrying out the CSR Activities, preference shall be given to the local area and the areas around which the Company operates.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>Implementation of CSR Activities<div></div></div></p><p>The Company may carry out the CSR activities in accordance with the terms of this Policy, either on its own, or through a registered trust or registered society or through a company registered under Section 8 of the Act, whether established by the Company either singly or alongwith any other company or holding or subsidiary or associate company<div>[1]</div> of such other company, or by a third party.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>If the Company chooses to carry out the CSR Activities through a registered trust or registered society or a section 8 company incorporated under the Act, which is established by a third party (CSR Partner), guidelines mentioned hereunder are required to be followed in choosing such CSR Partner.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>A Company may also collaborate with other companies for undertaking projects or programs or CSR activities in such a manner that the CSR committees of respective companies are in a position to report separately on such projects or programs in accordance with these rules.</p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>Guideline for Choosing A CSR Partner<div></div></div></p><p>Associate Company in relation to the Company means a company in which the Company has significant influence. However, such other company is not a subsidiary company of the Company and includes a joint venture company. Significant influence means control of at least 20% of the total share capital or of business decisions under an agreement.<div></div></p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; CSR Partner shall be either a registered trust or a registered society under the applicable laws or a company incorporated under Section 8 of the Act with an established track record of at least 3 years in undertaking activities in the focus areas in which the Company intends to carryout CSR Activities.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>2.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Board of Directors or the trustees or the management committee members or the governing body members, as the case may be, of the CSR Partner, shall have at least three years of experience and expertise in carrying out CSR activities in the focus areas in which the Company intends to carry out CSR Activities.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>3.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Board of directors or the trustees or the management committee members or governing body members of the CSR Partner, as the case may be, or the members of the CSR Partner or the CSR Partner itself, shall not in any way be, directly or indirectly, connected with any political parties and the CSR Partner should not be, directly or indirectly, promoted by political parties.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>4.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; CSR Partner shall not engage in religious or political activities, for the private benefit of the CSR Partner, discriminate on the basis of race, colour, religion, sex, age, national origin, citizenship status, disability, sexual orientation or veteran status.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>5.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Board of Directors or the trustees or the management committee members or governing body members of the CSR Partner, as the case may be, or the members of the CSR Partner should not be adjudicated as an insolvent or convicted by a Court of any offence involving moral turpitude.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>6.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; CSR Partner should not be or should not have been a party at any time to bankruptcy or insolvency or winding up proceedings or to proceedings involving a composition of creditors, or should not make or should not have at any time made an assignment for the benefit of creditors. Custodian, receiver or any other person with like power should not have been appointed to take charge of or liquidate all or a part of the its business, property or assets or no order should have been made or a resolution should have been passed for the winding-up or liquidation or any corporate proceedings for its liquidation, winding-up or dissolution.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>7.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company may conduct a due diligence as applicable on the CSR Partner and satisfy itself of its credibility, compliance status and ability to carry out CSR Activities on behalf of the Company.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>8.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The CSR Committee shall discuss the CSR Policy and the objectives of the Company in this regard with the proposed CSR Partners.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>9.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company shall shortlist CSR Partners for the CSR Activities. The Company shall procure sufficient details from the shortlisted CSR Partners regarding the course of action that they intend to undertake, if chosen to implement a particular CSR Activity on behalf of the Company.<div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>CSR FUND<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>The Company shall spend such amount every financial year which shall not be less than 2% of the average net profits of the company made during any of the three preceding financial years in respect of CSR activities. Payments shall be made directly to the CSR Partners and/or the beneficiaries and any surplus arising out of CSR Activities implemented by the Company shall not form part of business profits. The CSR projects or programs or activities undertaken in India only shall amount to CSR expenditure. Further, contribution of any amount directly or indirectly to any political party under the provisions of the Act shall not be considered as CSR Activity.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company may build CSR capacities of its personnel as well as for its CSR Partners through institutions with established track record of at least three financial years, however, such expenditure in including expenditure on administrative overheads shall not exceed 5% of total CSR expenditure of the Company in one financial year.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>In the event Company fails to spend the amount earmarked for the CSR Activities in a financial year, the CSR Committee shall submit a report in writing to the Board of Directors of the Company specifying the reasons for not spending the amount which in turn shall be reported by the Board of Directors of the Company in their report to the shareholders of the Company for that particular financial year.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>CSR Committee<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>CSR Committee shall be constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company. The roles, responsibilities and functioning of the CSR Committee shall be as provided below:<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Constitution: CSR Committee shall consist of at least three Directors of the Company.&nbsp; However, if the Company has only two directors, then the CSR committee shall be formed with such directors.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Quorum: Two directors shall form quorum for every meeting of the CSR Committee. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Meetings: The meetings of the CSR Committee shall be held from time to time as decided by the Committee at such time, at such place and on such day, as the members of the CSR Committee may deem fit either through personal meeting or video conference or conference call. However, the Committee shall mandatorily meet at least once in a financial year. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Notices: Any one of the CSR Committee members shall be authorised to issue notice to convene the meetings of the CSR Committee. Every notice convening the meeting of CSR Committee shall be accompanied by an agenda listing the matters to be discussed at the meeting.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Matters to be transacted: CSR Committee shall at its meeting discuss the progress of the CSR activities and may also discuss, as applicable, the various requirements of CSR activities such as the budget outlay, modalities of execution and implementation of CSR activities, etc.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>Role and Responsibilities of the CSR Committee<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>CSR Committee shall:<div></div></p><p>(i)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; formulate and recommend the CSR Policy to the Board of Directors of the Company. Any amendments to be carried out to the CSR Policy shall be taken up by the Board only with the recommendation of CSR Committee;<div></div></p><p>(ii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred by the Company in each financial year in relation to the CSR Activities to the Board of Directors of the Company. Such expenditure shall be calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Act after consultation with the finance department of the Company; <div></div></p><p>(iii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; identify and recommend CSR Activities to the Board of Directors of the Company which are covered under this Policy and if deemed necessary, also layout the modalities to carry out such activities:<div></div></p><p>(iv)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; recommend the CSR Partners, to the Board of Directors and procure their approval before engaging the CSR Partner(s) to carry out the CSR Activities on behalf of the Company. The CSR Partners recommended to the Board shall be selected in accordance with the guidelines mentioned in this Policy;<div></div></p><p>(v)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; undertake all necessary steps to implement the CSR Activities in accordance with the implementation schedule, as approved by the Board;<div></div></p><p>(vi)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; monitor the CSR Activities and the Policy in such manner as prescribed in this Policy; <div></div></p><p>(vii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; shall specify the CSR Activities to be undertaken on behalf of the Company to the CSR Partner, modalities of utilization of the funds on such CSR Activities, implementation, monitoring and reporting mechanism as provided under this policy;<div></div></p><p>(viii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; ensure that the CSR Activities do not benefit the Company or its employees and their families; <div></div></p><p>(ix)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; ensure that the CSR Activities undertaken by the Company excludes those activities undertaken in pursuance of its normal course of business; and<div></div></p><p>(x)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; forward a report to the Board of Directors annually before finalization of the Boards report, setting therein all activities carried out by the CSR Committee in accordance with the prescribed regulation under the Companies Act 2013.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>Monitoring Mechanism<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>The CSR Committee shall monitor the CSR Activities that are being undertaken by the CSR Partners and obtain sufficient details from each CSR Partner at periodic intervals as deemed necessary by the CSR Committee regarding compliance thereof.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>Reporting <div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>The Board of Directors of the Company shall provide the following information in its report to its shareholders as well as on the website of the Company:<div></div></p><p>(i)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Brief outline of the CSR Policy;<div></div></p><p>(ii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Website link to CSR Policy and update on the CSR Activities undertaken by the Company;<div></div></p><p>(iii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Composition of CSR Committee;<div></div></p><p>(iv)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Average net profits of the Company for last three financial years;<div></div></p><p>(v)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Prescribed CSR Expenditure;<div></div></p><p>(vi)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Total amount to be spent in a financial year and amount unspent, if any, along with the reasons;<div></div></p><p>(vii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Manner in which the amount spent on CSR Activities during a financial year in the following format:<div></div></p><p>(a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; CSR Activities identified;<div></div></p><p>(b)&nbsp;&nbsp; Sectors in which the CSR Activities are covered;<div></div></p><p>(c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; CSR Activities Undertaken-(1) Local Area or Other; and (2) Specify the State and district where CSR Activities were undertaken;<div></div></p><p>(d)&nbsp;&nbsp; Amount outlay (budget) for each of the CSR Activity;<div></div></p><p>(e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Amount spent on the CSR Activities-(1) Direct Expenditure; (2) Overheads;<div></div></p><p>(f)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Cumulative expenditure upto the reporting period;<div></div></p><p>(g)&nbsp;&nbsp; Amount spent-(1) Direct; (2) Implementing agency;<div></div></p><p>(h)&nbsp;&nbsp; Details of the implementing agency.<div></div></p><p>(viii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Reasons for the Company failing to spend the amount required under the Act, on the CSR Activities (if applicable);<div></div></p><p>Responsibility statement from CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>Policy of Non- Discrimination and Controversial Organization <div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company seeks to support organizations that are in alignment with the core values of the Company. The Company is committed to equal opportunity and fair treatment, and will not support charitable organizations that discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, citizenship status, disability, sexual orientation, veteran status, or any other protected status. The Company defines discrimination in connection with its charitable giving program to include (but not necessarily be limited to) denial of services, employment, or volunteer opportunities to any class of individuals in a manner that negatively restricts opportunities available to that class of individuals.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>In addition, to ensure that all recipient organizations are aligned with the Companys values, the Company shall not make charitable grants to any organization or program that in any way is controversial or, implicitly or explicitly, promotes, advocates, or instigates an ideology or environment that is divisive or not otherwise aligned with the Companys values. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>As part of an ongoing effort to support only those organizations that fully align with the Companys values and policies, the Company reserves the right to evaluate the eligibility of a recipient organization at any time regardless of whether prior grants have been made. The Company, in its sole discretion, may suspend or terminate current or future grants to any organization that is not aligned with the Companys values and policies.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>Self-Governance<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company, its Board of Directors, employees, officers, CSR Committee members, its invitees, shall not accept any kind of favours and gifts, in any form, from any prospective or potential CSR Partners or beneficiaries as a result of consideration of the proposal to grant funds to such CSR Partners or beneficiaries under this Policy.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>Policy Review and Future Amendment<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The CSR Committee shall review the CSR Policy at periodic intervals as deemed necessary by the CSR Committee and make suitable changes as may be required and submit the same for the approval of the Board of Directors of the Company.&nbsp; Further, the policy shall be compulsorily reviewed annually for effective implementation of the same. The CSR Committee will further adhere to any applicable charitable contribution policies adopted by the Visa Inc. group of companies from time to time, subject to Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2013.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><br /><div></div><div><p><div></div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p></div></div></div>
 false
 4340000
 0
 0
 0
 -62830000
 0
 <div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Annexure- II<div></div><div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>CSR COMMITTEE REPORT OF <div></div></p></div><div><p>VISA CONSOLIDATED SUPPORT SERVICES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED <div></div></p></div><div><p>For the Year ended on March 31, 2021<div></div></p></div><p>[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div>1)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Brief outline of the CSR Policy<div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited (the Company) focuses on the following CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company:<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Eradication of poverty, hunger and malnutrition;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Promotion of health care including preventive health care;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Making available safe drinking water;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Contribution to Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for rejuvenation of river Ganga;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Promotion of sanitation including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by Central Government for promotion of sanitation;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially among children, women, elderly, and the differently abled;<div></div></p><p>Improve the standard of living of poor people in rural / urban areas through livelihood enhancement projects, rural development projects, etc;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens; <div></div></p><p>Creating awareness and adopting various measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically deprived / backward groups;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Safeguarding environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of Flora and Fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and water;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historical importance and works of art;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Setting up of public libraries and promotion and development of traditional arts and handicrafts;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Measures to benefit armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and Olympic Sports;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Contribution to Prime Ministers Relief Fund;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Contribution to any fund set up by the Central Government for socio-economic development and welfare of Scheduled Castes and the Schedule Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Contributions / funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions which are approved by the Central Government;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Development of Slum Area, which is declared as such by the Central Government or any State Government or any other competent authority under any law for the time being in force;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Any other activity as may be clarified, from time to time, by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or the Central Government to be included under the CSR Regulations.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Any other activity which may be covered by the CSR Regulations as amended from time to time.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>For the purpose of carrying out these CSR activities, preference shall be given to the local area and the areas around which the Company operates.<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></p><p><div>2)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Composition of CSR Committee<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Sl. No.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name of Director<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Designation / Nature of Directorship<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Number of meetings of CSR Committee held during the year<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Number of meetings of CSR Committee attended during the year<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr.Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Managing Director and Member of CSR Committee<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr. Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Whole-time Directorand Member of CSR Committee<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr. Jasmeet Singh Wadehra<br />(appointed as a CSR committee member w.e.f. April 1, 2021)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Director and Member of CSR Committee<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>0<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>3)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company: <div><div>www.visa.co.in</div></div> <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>4)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not Applicable<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>5)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any: Not Applicable <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>6)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Net Profit before tax for FY Ending<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount (INR)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;Mar-20<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1 ,365,620,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;Mar-19<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,205,750,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;Mar-18<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,067,560,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3 yrs. Total profit<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3638930000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Average profit<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,21,29,76,666.66<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr></table><p><div></div>&nbsp;</p><p><div>7)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 2,42,59,533.330&nbsp; <div></div></p><p>(b)&nbsp;&nbsp; Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.: Nil<div></div></p><p>(c)&nbsp;&nbsp; Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NA<div></div></p><p>(d)&nbsp;&nbsp; Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): INR 2,42,59,533.330&nbsp; <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>8)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Amount Spent for the Financial Year. (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Account as per section 135(6).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Account as per section 135(6).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date of transfer.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name of the Fund<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date of transfer.<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR. 2,58,64,600<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>&nbsp;(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NA</p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:<div></div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>4<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>5<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>6<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>7<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>8<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>9<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>10<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Sl. No.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name of the Project<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Item from the list of activities in schedule VII to the Act.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Local area (Yes/ No).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Location of the project<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Location of the project<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount spent for the project (in Rs.).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mode of implementation Direct (Yes/No)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mode of implementation Through implementing agency<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mode of implementation Through implementing agency<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>State<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>District<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>CSR registration number.<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>U&amp;I Rise Against Hunger <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Works for education, anti-trafficking, women welfare and mental health<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 12,00,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>U&amp;I Rise Against Hunger <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Umang Foundation<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Provides education material for underprivileged children<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 35,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Umang Foundation<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Foundation for Excellence (FFE) <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Promotion of higher education to students in India who are academically gifted and from very low-income families <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 7,04,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Foundation for Excellence (FFE) <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>4<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Rise Against Hunger <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Promoting healthcare<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 10,00,000 <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Rise Against Hunger <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>5<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>St. Judes Child Care Centres <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Providing a clean and safe environment to the children suffering from severe aliments such as cancer<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 30,00,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>St. Judes Child Care Centres <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>6<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NASSCOM Foundation <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Non-profit organization driving technology for good<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 1,99,20,600<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NASSCOM Foundation <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR. 2,58,59,600<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil</p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): INR. 2,58,64,600</p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (g) Excess amount for set off, if any: <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Sl. No.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Particular<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>(i)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 2,42,59,473<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>(ii)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total amount spent for the Financial Year<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR. 2,58,59,600<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>(iii)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 16,00,127<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>(iv)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>N.A.<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>(v)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 16,00,127<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NA</p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): NA</p><p>10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: NA</p><p>11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): NA</p><p>&nbsp; <div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;For and on behalf of the Board<div></div></p><p>Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited<div></div></p><p>Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p><p>Managing Director&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Whole-time Director<div></div></p><p>DIN:02349435&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;DIN: 08092472<div></div></p><p>Address: 1303, Tower 2B Sumer Trinity Towers, &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Bipin Building, 4 Floor,<div></div></p><p>New Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025, Maharashtra India&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Linking Road, Santacruz (West), <div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Mumbai- 400054<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Place: Mumbai&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Place: Mumbai<div></div></p><p>Date: September 17, 2021&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Date: September 17, 2021<div></div></p></div>
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 <div><p>The Company has not given any loans, guarantees or made any investments made under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. Hence, the said provision is not applicable.<div><div></div><div></div></div></p></div>
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 <div><div><p><div><div>B S R &amp; Co. LLP<div></div><div></div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Independent Auditors Report<div></div></p><div><div>To the Members of<div></div></div></div><p>Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited<div></div></p><div><div>Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements Opinion<div></div></div></div><p><div>We have audited the financial statements of Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited (the &nbsp;Company), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.<div></div></div></p><p><div>In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021 and profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><div><div>Basis for Opinion<div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div>Other Information<div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>The Companys management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Companys annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors report thereon.<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.<div></div></div></p><p><div>In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.</div></p></div><div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><div><div>Managements and Board of Directors Responsibility for the Financial Statements<div></div></div></div><p><div>The Companys Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>In preparing the financial statements, Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Companys ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Companys financial reporting process.<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div>Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements<div></div></div></div><p><div>Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures in the financial statements made by the Management and Board of Directors.<div></div></p></div><br /><div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)<div></div></div></p><p>Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Companys ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.<div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div>Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements<div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 (the Order) issued by the Central Government in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.<div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>2.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:<div></div></p><p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.<div></div></p><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.<div></div></p><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.<div></div></p><p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act.<div></div></p><p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.<div></div></p><p>f)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B.<div></div></p></div><br /><div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div><div>Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued)<div></div></div></p><p>(B)&nbsp; With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:<div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>i.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2021 on its financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 28 to the financial statements;<div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>ii.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses - Refer Note 29 to the financial statements;<div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>iii.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company;<div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>iv.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The disclosures in the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have not been made in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31 March 2021.<div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>(C)&nbsp; With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors Report under section 197(16):<div></div></p><p><div>In our opinion, since the Company is a private limited company, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.</div></p></div><br /><div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div><div>Annexure A to the Independent Auditors Report   31 March 2021<div></div></div></p><p>(Referred to in paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements our report of even date)<div></div></p><p>(i)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.<div></div></p><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has a regular program of physical verification to cover all the items of property, plant and equipment over a period of three years. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.<div></div></p><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and basis our examination of records of the Company, the Company does not have any immovable property as at 31 March 2021, accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(ii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company is a service company, engaged in the business of providing connectivity hardware, marketing support services and technological support services and it does not hold any physical inventory. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(iii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(iv)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, made investments and provided guarantees or securities under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(v)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(vi)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act for services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(vii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income tax, Goods and Services tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of Employee State Insurance, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise of customs and value added tax.<div></div></p><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income-tax, provident fund, goods and service tax and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.<div></div></p></div><br /><div><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income-tax, provident fund, goods and service tax and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute other than those mentioned below.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name of the Statute<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nature of the Dues<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount in millions<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Period to which the amount relates<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Forum where dispute is pending<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Income Tax Act, 1961<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Income Tax<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>253.68<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>AY 2018-19<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Income Tax Act, 1961<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Income Tax<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>12.33<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>AY 2019-20<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(viii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, bank, government or dues to any debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(ix)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3<div></div></p><p>(ix)&nbsp; of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(x)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the explanation and information given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.<div></div></p><p>(xi)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Since the Company is a private limited company, provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(xii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company as per the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(xiii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of the Act and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. The company is not required to constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act and accordingly, to this extent, the provision of paragraph 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(xiv)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p></div><br /><div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div>(xv)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(xvi)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.</p></div><div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div><div>Annexure B to the Independent Auditors Report on the financial statements of Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021.<div></div></div></p><p><div>(Referred to in paragraph 2 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our report of even date)<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><div><div>Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013<div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Opinion<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited (the Company) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the Guidance Note).<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><div><div>Managements Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls<div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>The Companys management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to companys policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the Act).<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div>Auditors Responsibility<div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companys internal financial controls with reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material respects.<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.<div></div></div></p></div><br /><div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><div><div>Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited<div></div></div></div><div><div>Annexure B to the Independent Auditors report on the financial statements of Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 (Continued)<div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Auditors Responsibility (continued)<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Companys internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><div><div>Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements<div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>A companys internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A companys internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the companys assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div>Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements<div></div></div></div><p><div>Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>For B S R &amp; Co. LLP<div></div></p><p>Chartered Accountants<div></div></p><p><div></div><div><div></div><div></div><div></div><div></div><div></div></div><div>Firms Registration No. 101248W/W-100022<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div><br /></p></div><div><div>Pranav Gune<div></div></div></div><p>Partner<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Membership No: 121058</div><div>&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; UDIN: 21121058AAAACY1283</div></p><p><div></div>&nbsp;</p><p><div>Place :Mumbai</div></p><p><div>Date:17 September 2021<div></div></div></p></div>
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 (A) Conservation of energy
(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy
Not Applicable
(ii) the steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy
Not Applicable
(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments
Not Applicable
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 <div><div><div><div>1.</div>&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>SUMMARISED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS</div><div><div></div><div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Particulars<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount( in million rupees)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount( in million rupees)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2020-21<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2019-2020<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Gross Income<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>10,189.31<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>9,424.01<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Gross Expenses<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>8,690.35<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>8,058.40<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Profit Before tax<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1 ,498.96<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,365.61<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Provision for Tax (including deferred tax)<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>-32.59<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>115.96<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Profit After Tax<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,531.55<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,249.65<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Surplus / Deficit brought forward from previous year<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>5,344.32<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>4,094.67<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Surplus carried to Balance Sheet<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>6,875.87<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>5,344.32</div><div></div></p></td></tr></table></div>
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 During the year the Company has generated a gross income of Rs. 10,189.31 million (previous year – Rs. 9,424.01 million) and the Company has earned a profit of Rs. 1,531.55 million (previous year – Rs. 1,249.65 million)
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 <div><p>ANNEXURE   I<div></div><div></div></p><p>FORM AOC-2<div></div></p><p>(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the <br />Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)<div></div></p><p>Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto<div></div></p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arms length basis: NIL<div></div></p><p>2.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arms length basis<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Visa Inc.(Ultimate Holding Company)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Visa Worldwide Pte. Limited (Party under same control)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Share based payments<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Service income<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 454.30 million<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 1,722.90 million<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>f)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount paid as advances, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Visa Technology &amp; Operations LLC (Party under same control)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>CyberSource International. Inc.(Party under same control)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Service income<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Service income<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 8,374.76 million<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 33.07 million<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>f)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount paid as advances, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>For and on behalf of the Board Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>__________________________________&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; __________________<div></div></p><p>Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p><p>Managing Director&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Whole-time Director<div></div></p><p>DIN:02349435&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIN: 08092472<div></div></p><p>Address: 1303, Tower 2B Sumer Trinity Towers, &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Bipin Building, 4 Floor,<div></div></p><p>New Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025, Maharashtra India&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Linking Road, Santacruz (West), <div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Mumbai- 400054<div></div></p><p>Place: Mumbai&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Place: Mumbai<div></div></p><p>Date: September 17, 2021&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Date: September 17, 2021<div></div></p></div>
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 <div><p><div></div><div>Revenue recognition<br /></div></p><p /><div>The Company derives its revenue from providing the following services to entities within the VISA Company Marketing and client support services are billed at actual cost and agreed percentage of net revenue earned by Visa Worldwide Pte. Limited, Singapore and Cybersource International Inc. USA from the Indian Territory; Technological support services of SEZ unit are calculated at agreed markup on cost incurred in accordance with the terms of the agreement with Visa Technology &amp; Operations LLC;Data storage and&nbsp; processing services&nbsp; are billed&nbsp; at agreed&nbsp; markup on&nbsp; cost incurred&nbsp; in accordance&nbsp; with the&nbsp; terms of the agreement&nbsp; with&nbsp;&nbsp; Visa Technology &amp; Operations LLC<br /></div><div>Effective&nbsp; 1&nbsp; April&nbsp; 2018,&nbsp; the&nbsp; Company&nbsp; has&nbsp; adopted&nbsp; Ind&nbsp; AS&nbsp; 115,&nbsp; Revenue&nbsp; from&nbsp; Contracts&nbsp; with&nbsp; Customers.&nbsp; In&nbsp; accordance&nbsp; with&nbsp; the&nbsp; standard, revenue is recognized upto transfer of controls of the promised services to its customers over time in an amount that reflected the consideration that is expected to be recieved in exchange for those services. When there is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is resolved. Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as Contract assets (referred to as unbilled revenue)<p /></div><p /><div>&nbsp;<p /></div></div>
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 <div><p>CSR COMMITTEE REPORT OF<div></div><div></div></p><div><div><div><div>VISA CONSOLIDATED SUPPORT SERVICES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED<div></div></div></div></div></div><p>For the Year ended on March 31, 2021<div></div></p><p>[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div><div>1)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>Brief outline of the CSR Policy<div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited (the Company) focuses on the following CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company:<div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>Eradication of poverty, hunger and malnutrition;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Promotion of health care including preventive health care;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Making available safe drinking water;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Contribution to Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for rejuvenation of river Ganga;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Promotion of sanitation including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by Central Government for promotion of sanitation;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially among children, women, elderly, and the differently abled;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Improve the standard of living of poor people in rural / urban areas through livelihood enhancement projects, rural development projects, etc;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Creating awareness and adopting various measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically deprived / backward groups;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Safeguarding environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of Flora and Fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and water;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historical importance and works of art;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Setting up of public libraries and promotion and development of traditional arts and handicrafts;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Measures to benefit armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and Olympic Sports;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Contribution to Prime Ministers Relief Fund;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Contribution to any fund set up by the Central Government for</div><div> </div><div>socio-economic</div><div> </div><div>development and</div><div> </div><div>welfare </div><div>of Scheduled Castes and the Schedule Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Contributions / funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions which are approved by the Central Government;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Development of Slum Area, which is declared as such by the Central Government or any State Government or any other competent authority under any law for the time being in force;<div></div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Any other activity as may be clarified, from time to time, by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or the Central </div><div><div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Government to be included under the CSR Regulations.<div></div></div></p><p><div> &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div>Any other activity which may be covered by the CSR Regulations as amended from time to time.<div></div></div></div></p><p><div></div><div><div><div></div><div></div><div></div></div></div><div><div>For the purpose of carrying out these CSR activities, preference shall be given to the local area and the areas around which the Company operates.<div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><div><div><div>2)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>Composition of CSR Committee<div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Sl.No.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name of Director<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Designation Nature of Directorship<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Number of meetings of CSR Committee held during the year<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Number of meetings of CSR Committee attended during the year<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Mr.Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Managing Director and Member of CSR Committee<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>2<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>2<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Mr. Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Whole-time Director and Member of Committee<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>2<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>2<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Mr. Jasmeet&nbsp;&nbsp; Singh Wadehra (appointed as a CSR committee member w.e.f. April 1, 2021)<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Director Member of Committee<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>2<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>0<div></div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div><div>3)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company: </div><div><div>www.visa.co.in</div></div><div><div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div><div>4)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not Applicable<div></div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div><div>5)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any: Not Applicable<div></div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div><div>6)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):<div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Net Profit before tax for FY Ending<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Amount (INR)<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>01 March 2020<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 1 ,365,620,000 <div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>01 March 2019<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 1,20,57,50,000.00 <div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>01 March 2018<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 1,06,75,60,000.00 <div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>3 yrs. Total profit<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 3,63,89,30,000.00 <div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Average profit<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; 1,21,29,76,666.66 <div></div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div><div>7)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 2,42,59,533.330<div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div><div>(b)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.: Nil<div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div><div>(c)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NA</div><div><div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div><div>(d)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): INR 2,42,59,533.33<div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><div><div><div>8)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:<div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></div></div><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Amount Spent for the Financial Year. (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Account as per section 135(6).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).<div></div></p></td></tr></table><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></div></div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date of transfer.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name of the Fund<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date of transfer.<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR. 2,58,64,600<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>(b) &nbsp;Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year</div>: NA<div></div></p><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:<div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></div></div><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>1</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>2</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>3</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>4</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>5</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>6</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>7</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>8</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>9<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>10<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Sl. No.</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Name of the Project</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Item from the list of activities in schedule VII to the Act.</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Local area (Yes/ No).</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Location of the project (State)</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Location of the project(District)</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Amount spent for the project (in Rs.).</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Mode of implementat ion - Direct (Yes/No).</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Mode of implementation - Through implementing agency.Name</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>CSR registration number.</div><div><div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>1<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>U&amp;I Rise Against Hunger<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Works for education, anti- trafficking, women welfare and mental health<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Yes<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Mumbai, Maharashtra<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>INR 12,00,000<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>No<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>U&amp;I Rise Against Hunger<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>NA<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>2<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Umang Foundation<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Provides education material for underprivileged children<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Yes<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Mumbai, Maharashtra<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>INR 35,000/-<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>No<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Umang Foundation<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>NA<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>3<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Foundation for Excellence (FFE)<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Promotion of higher education to students in India who are academicall y gifted and from very low-income families<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Yes<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Mumbai, Maharashtra<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>INR 7,04,000 /-<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>No<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Foundation for Excellence (FFE)<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>NA<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>4<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Rise Against Hunger<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Promoting healthcare<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Yes<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Mumbai, Maharashtra<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>INR 10,00,000 /-<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>No<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Rise Against Hunger<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>NA<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>5<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>St. Judes Child Care Centres<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Providing a clean and safe environment to the children suffering from severe aliments such as cancer .<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Yes<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Mumbai, Maharashtra<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>INR 30,00,000 /-<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>No<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>St. Judes Child Care Centres<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>NA<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>6<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>NASSCOM Foundation<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Non-profit organization driving technology for good.<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Yes<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Mumbai, Maharashtra<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>INR 1,99,20,600<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>No<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>NASSCOM Foundation<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>NA<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Total</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>INR.25859600</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td></tr></table><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></div></div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div><div>(b)</div>&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil<div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div><div>(c)</div>&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA<div></div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div><div>(d)</div></div><div>Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): INR. 2,58,64,600<div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><div><div><div>(e)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>Excess amount for set off, if any:<div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Sl. No.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Particular<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>(i)<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>INR 2,42,59,473<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>(ii)<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Total amount spent for the Financial Year<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>INR. 2,58,59,600<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>(iii)<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>INR 16,00,127<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>(iv)<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if any<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>N.A.<div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>(v)<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>INR 16,00,127<div></div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div><div>9.</div>&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NA<div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>(b) <div>Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): </div>NA<div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div><div>10.</div>&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: NA<div></div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div><div>11.</div>&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5):<div></div></div></div></p><div><div><div><div>NA<div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; For and on behalf of the Board<div></div></div></div></p><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited<div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandan&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Managing Director&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Whole time Director<div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIN: 02349435&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;DIN: 08092472<div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Address: 1303, Tower 2B Sumer Trinity&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Bipin Building,4<div> </div>Floor Linking Road<div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Towers New Prabhadevi Mumbai 400025&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Santacruz (West) Mumbai 400054 <div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;Maharashtra India <div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Place: Mumbai&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Place: Mumbai<div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Date: 17 September 2021&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Date: September 17,2021<div></div></div></div></div></div><div><div><div><div></div></div></div>&nbsp;</div></div>
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 <div><p><div>The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the Companys existence are minimal.</div><div></div><div></div></p></div>
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 <div><p><div>The requirement of forming any committee and policy as per the provisions of Section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company.</div><div></div><div></div></p></div>
 <div><p><div><div><div>(A)</div>&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>Conservation of energy</div></div></p><div><div><div>(i)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy</div><div><div></div><div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div><div>Not Applicable<div></div></div></div></p><div><div><div>(ii)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>the steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy</div><div><div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div><div>Not Applicable<div></div></div></div></p><div><div><div>(iii)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>the capital investment on energy conservation equipments</div><div><div></div></div></div></div></div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Not Applicable</div>
 4366385
 <div><p><div><div>Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited (the Company) was incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on 8 September 1999 as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Visa International (Asia-Pacific), LLC, USA (the holding company). The Company is engaged in the business of providing marketing and client support services. The Company is also providing technological support services to Visa global operation from unit set up in Special Economic Zone (SEZ). During the year, the Company has also commenced providing Data storage and processing services. There was no change in the nature of the business of company during the financial year 2020- 21.</div></div><div></div><div></div></p></div>
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 Section 2(87)(ii)
 0
 4 years, 1.5 to 5 years, 7 years, Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lease term on straight-lining basis or useful life of the asset whichever is lower.
 <div><p><div>None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.</div><div></div><div></div></p></div>
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 <div><div><div></div><div><div></div><div><div></div><p>Basis of preparation of financial statements</p><p>Statement of Complance and basis of preparation</p><p>These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ( the Companies Act ), The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.<div></div><div></div></p><p>Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements. The financial statements correspond to the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1,  Presentation of Financial Statements . For clarity, various items are aggregated in the statements of profit and loss and balance sheet. These items are disaggregated separately in the notes to the financial statements, where applicable.<div></div><div></div></p><p>All amounts included in the financial statements are reported in Indian rupees and has been rounded off to the nearest million with two decimals except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated.</p></div></div></div></div>
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 <div><div><div><div>1.</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES<div></div><div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p>The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint ventures or associate company during the year under review</div>
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 <div><p><div><div>The Company has established adequate internal control system, commensurate with the nature of its business and size of its operations in order to ensure quality and reliability of underlying processes focused towards achieving operational efficiency reliability of financial data and safeguarding of assets. Internal controls are evaluated by the statutory auditors and supported by management reviews.<div></div><div></div></div></div></p></div>
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 The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended 31st March 2021.
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 <div><p><div></div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><div><div><div>1.</div>&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) WHO WERE APPOINTED OR RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR</div><div><div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div>During the year under review, Mr. Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran was re-appointed as Managing Director of the Company in the board meeting held on September 14, 2020.<div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The provisions of Section 203 relating to appointment of Key Managerial Personnel are not&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; applicable to the Company</div>
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 0
 
1. U&I is a volunteer driven charity that is committed to partnering with both corporate and social organisations to work towards positive social change in the spheres of education, antitrafficking, women welfare and mental health 
Address: F174, Haware Fantasia Business Park, Sector 30A, Vashi, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra 400703, email info@uandi.org.in

2. UmangFoundation provides educationmaterial forunderprivileged children.
Address: Umang Foundation c/o Mr Ashish Goyal, 1506, Ruby Building, Nirmal Lifestyles Residency Phase 2, LBS Marg, Mulund West, Mumbai 400080, Email : umang.ashish@gmail.com

3. FFE is a publicly supported, non profit organization whose focus is to provide funds for higher education to students in India who are academically gifted and from very low income families.
Email: india_support@ffe.org

4. Rise Against Hunger India is a hunger relief organization that provides food and life changing aid to the worlds most vulnerable; it engages multiple actors and mobilizes the necessary resources to end hunger by 2030.
Address: Kishkant Building 1st Floor, DahanukarWadi, Kandivali West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400067, Email 


5. St. Jude India Child Care Centres providesa clean and safe environment to the children suffering from severe aliments such as cancer, during their treatment, so that they are not affected by any other infections. 
Address:St. Jude India ChildCare Centres, Cotton Green Campus, Ground Floor, Mumbai Port Trust Colony, ABC Colony (Rajas Nagar), ZakariaBunder Road, Sewri, Mumbai 400015., Email contact@stjudechild.org

6. NASSCOM Foundation is a leading non profit organization driving technology for good. The Foundations work is just as expansive and evolutionary as the potential that technology and corporate India entail.
Address: Samruddhi Venture Park Ground Floor, Office 1415 Central MIDC Road, Andheri East Mumbai 400093, Email mumbai@nasscom.in
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 <div><div><div><p>Significant accounting policies</p><p>Basis of preparation of financial statements</p><p>Statement of compliance and basis of preparation</p><p>These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013</p><p>(the Companies Act), The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)</p><p>Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.</p><p>Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements. The financial statements correspond to</p><p>the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements. For clarity, various items are aggregated in the</p><p>statements of profit and loss and balance sheet. These items are disaggregated separately in the notes to the financial statements, where applicable.</p><p>All amounts included in the financial statements are reported in Indian rupees except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated.</p><p>Basis of measurement</p><p>These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis. The defined benefit asset/(liability) is</p><p>recognized as the present value of defined benefit obligation less fair value of plan assets.</p><p>Use of estimates and judgements</p><p>The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that</p><p>affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from</p><p>those estimates. Estimates and underlying related assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to the estimates are recognized</p><p>prospectively. Key estimates that have significant risks of resulting in material adjustments are as below.</p><p>Valuation of deferred tax assets</p><p>The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period. The policy has been explained under note</p><p>2.12.</p><p>Expected credit loss</p><p>Expected credit loss is to be recognized for financial assets when upon assessment, the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly</p><p>since initial recognition. The assessment takes into account past history, forward looking information of the credit worthiness of the</p><p>counterparties and other relevant factors.</p><p>Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations</p><p>The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions include discount</p><p>rate, trends in salary escalation, actuarial rates and life expectancy and withdrawal rate. The discount rate is determined by reference to market</p><p>yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The period to maturity of the underlying bonds correspond to the probable maturity</p><p>of the post-employment benefit obligations.</p><p>Recognition and measurement of other provisions</p><p>The recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of the probability of an outflow of resources, and on past</p></div></div><div><div><p>experience and circumstances known at the balance sheet date. The actual outflow of resources at a future date may therefore vary from the</p><p>amount included in other provisions.</p><p>Useful lives of property, plant and equipment</p><p>The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change</p><p>in depreciation expense in future periods.</p><p>Current non-current classification</p><p>All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current</p><p>Assets</p><p>An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:</p><p>a. it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the companys normal operating cycle;</p><p>b. it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;</p><p>c. it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or</p><p>d. it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting</p><p>date.</p><p>Current assets include the current portion of non-current financials assets. All other assets are classified as non-current.</p><p>Liabilities</p><p>A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:</p><p>a. it is expected to be settled in the companys normal operating cycle.</p><p>b. it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;</p><p>c. it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or</p><p>d. the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of</p><p>a liability that could, at the option of counterparty, result in its settlement by issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.</p><p>Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.</p><p>Revenue recognition</p><p>The Company dervies its revenue from providing the following services to entities within the VISA group</p><p>Connectivity, hardware and marketing services are billed at actual cost and agreed percentage of net revenue earned by Visa Worldwide Pte.</p><p>Limited, Singapore and Cybersource International Inc. USA from the Indian Territory;</p><p>Technological support services of SEZ unit are calculated at agreed markup on cost incurred in accordance with the terms of the agreement with</p><p>Inovant LLC.</p><p>Effective 1 April 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. In accordance with the standard, revenue</p><p>is recognized upto transfer of controls of the promised services to its customers over time in an amount that reflected the consideration that is</p><p>expected to be recieved in exchange for those services. When there is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue</p><p>recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is resolved. Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as Contract assets (referred to as unbilled</p><p>revenue).</p></div></div><div><div><p>The effect on adoption of Ind AS-115 is not material.</p><p>Property, plant and equipment</p><p>Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and /or impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises of</p><p>purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.</p><p>Gain or loss arising from de-recognition of a Property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and</p><p>the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.</p><p>Costs incurred towards the assets not ready for use as at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital work in progress. Depreciation is not</p><p>recorded on Capital work in progress unless the asset is not ready for its intended use.</p><p>Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis using the Straight Line Method (sLM) from the date the asset is ready for its intended use. In respect of</p><p>assets sold, depreciation is provided up to the date of disposal.</p><p>As per the requirement of the Act, the Company has evaluated the useful lives of its Property, plant and equipment and has computed depreciation</p><p>according to the provisions of Schedule II of the Act.</p><p>Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lease term on straight-lining basis or useful life of the asset whichever is lower.</p><p>Further as disclosed in the table below, the estimated useful life of certain fixed assets of the Company is different from useful life prescribed in</p><p>Schedule II of the Act.</p><p>Life adopted As per Schedule II of the Act (in years)</p><p>Computer Servers 4 6</p><p>Office equipment 1.5 to 5 5</p><p>Furniture and Fittings 7 10</p><p>For these class of assets, based on internal assessment, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating</p><p>conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc.,</p><p>the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets. Hence</p><p>the useful lives for these assets is different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Act.</p><p>Assets individually costing rupees five thousand or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase or acquisition.</p><p>Intangible assets</p><p>Costs relating to acquisition and development of computer software are capitalized in accordance with the Ind - AS 38 Intangible Assets and are</p><p>amortized using the straight line method over a period of three years commencing from the year in which such software is first ready for its</p><p>intended use.</p></div></div><div><div><p>Impairment of non-financial assets</p><p>The Company periodically assesses whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of assets comprising of a cash generating unit may be</p><p>impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. For an asset or group of assets that does not</p><p>generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. If such</p><p>recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount,</p><p>the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of</p><p>profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable</p><p>amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost. An impairment loss</p><p>is reversed only to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed the net book value that would have been determined if no</p><p>impairment loss had been recognized.</p><p>Foreign currency transactions</p><p>These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Companys functional currency. All amounts have been</p><p>rounded-off to the nearest millions unless otherwise indicated.</p><p>Foreign exchange transactions are recorded using the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the respective transaction. Exchange differences</p><p>arising on foreign currency transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.</p><p>Monetary assets and monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency as at the balance sheet date are translated at the closing exchange rates</p><p>on that date, the resultant exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities which are</p><p>carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.</p><p>Employee Benefits</p><p>Short term employee benefits</p><p>Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as short-term employee benefits. These</p><p>benefits include salaries, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for</p><p>employee services is recognized as an expense during the year.</p><p>Defined Contribution Plan</p><p>The Company makes specified monthly contribution towards employee provident fund to government administered provident fund scheme which</p><p>is a defined contribution plan. The Companys contribution is as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the</p><p>employee renders the related services. There are no other obligations recognized other than contributions payable to the provident fund.</p><p>Defined Benefit Plan</p><p>The Companys gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on</p><p>actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognizes each period of service that gives rise to an additional unit of</p><p>employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.</p><p>The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for determining the present value are based</p><p>on the market yields on Government Securities as at the balance sheet date.</p><p>All actuarial gains or losses are immediately recognized in other comprehensive income, net of taxes are not reclassified to the statement of profit</p><p>or loss.</p><p />Compensated absences</div></div><div><div><div><div><p /></div></div></div></div><div><div><p>The Company records an obligation for compensated absences in the period in which the employee renders the services that increases this</p><p>entitlement. The Company measures the expected cost of compensated absences as the additional amount that the Company expects to pay as a</p><p>result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the end of the reporting period. The Company recognizes accumulated compensated</p><p>absences based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.</p><p>Share based compensation</p><p>The Company recognizes share based compensation expense in net profit using the fair value in accordance with equity settled share based</p><p>payment method specified in Ind AS 102 - Share based payment. The estimated fair value of awards is charged to income based on</p><p>graded-vesting over the requisite service period for each separately vesting portion of award as if the award was in-substance, multiple awards</p><p>with a corresponding increase to share options reserve. The Company, as per the recharge agreement signed with the Ultimate holding Company,</p><p>receives a debit note, which is accounted for as financial liability.</p><p>Operating leases</p><p>Lease arrangements where the lessor effectively retains, substantially, all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item are classified as</p><p>operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the lease</p><p>term.</p><p>Taxation</p><p>The tax jurisdiction of the Company is India. Tax expense comprises current tax (i.e., the amount of tax for the year determined in accordance</p><p>with the Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charges or credits (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income</p><p>and taxable income for the year). Current and deferred tax are recognized in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are</p><p>recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other</p><p>comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.</p><p>Current Tax</p><p>The current income tax expense includes income taxes payable by the Company. The current tax payable by the Company in India is Indian</p><p>income tax payable after taking credit for tax relief available for export operations in Special Economic Zones (SEZs). It is measured using the</p><p>tax rates enacted or subsequently enacted by the reporting date.</p><p>Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid and income tax</p><p>provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and where the relevant tax paying unit intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.</p><p>Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts, and it is intended to</p><p>realize the assets and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously</p><p>Deferred tax</p><p>Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable</p><p>temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount.</p><p>Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary</p><p>differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.</p><p>The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that</p><p>sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.</p></div></div><div><div><p>Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India and is recognized in the balance sheet</p><p>when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated in the form of availability of set-off against</p><p>future income tax liability associated with the asset will be realized.</p><p>Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the</p><p>laws that has been enacted or substantively exacted by the reporting date.</p><p>Earnings per share</p><p>Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax / net loss attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted</p><p>average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. The Company did not have any potentially dilutive shares during the</p><p>years presented.</p><p>Provision, contingent liability, contingent asset</p><p>The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past (or obligating) event that probably requires an outflow</p><p>of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future</p><p>cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects the current assessment of the time value of money and the risk specific to the liability. A disclosure for a</p><p>contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of</p><p>resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or</p><p>disclosure is made.</p><p>Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of</p><p>resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.</p><p>Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is</p><p>virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change</p><p>occurs.</p><p>Cash and cash equivalents</p><p>Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.</p><p>Financial instruments</p><p>Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets</p><p>and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and</p><p>financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair</p><p>value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.</p><p>Financial assets at amortized cost</p><p>Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold</p><p>these assets to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are</p><p>solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.</p><p>Impairment</p><p>The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires</p><p>expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has</p><p>used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision</p></div></div><div><div><p />matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is</div></div><div><div><div><div><p /></div></div></div></div><div><div><p>based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and rates used in the provision matrix. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are</p><p>measured at an amount equal to the 12-months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk</p><p>on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.</p><p>Financial liabilities</p><p>Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or at amortised cost. All financial</p><p>liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.</p><p>The Companys financial liabilities include trade and other payables. Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective</p><p>interest method. For trade and other payable maturing within one year form balance sheet date, carrying amount approximate fair value due to</p><p>short maturity of these instruments.</p><p>Derecognition of financial Instruments</p><p>The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expires or it transfers the</p><p>financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized</p><p>from the Companys balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.</p><p>Equity</p><p>An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity</p><p>instruments recognized by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received net off direct issue cost.</p><p>Securities premium</p><p>Securities premium comprises of the excess of the amount received over the par value of equity shares.</p><p>Retained earnings</p><p>Retained earnings comprises of the Companys undistributed earnings after taxes.</p><p>Share option / RSU outstanding</p><p>Share option / RSU outstanding is used to record the value of share based payment transactions with employees.</p><p>Other comprehensive income</p><p>Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plans are recognized in other comprehensive income (net of taxes), and presented within equity as</p><p>other comprehensive income.</p><p>Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)</p><p>Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 has notified the following new</p><p>and amendments to Ind ASs which the Group has not applied as they are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019:</p><p>Ind AS 116 Leases</p><p>On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases standard,</p><p>Ind AS 17, Leases, and related interpretations. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure</p><p>of leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires the</p><p>lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of low value.</p><p>Currently, operating lease expenses are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements</p><p>for lessees. Ind AS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17.</p></div></div><div><div><p>The effective date for the adoption of Ind AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The standard permits two possible</p><p>methods of transition:</p><p>Full retrospective - Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and</p><p>Errors</p><p>Modified retrospective - Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at the date of initial application</p><p>Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the lease liability as the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted at</p><p>the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset either as:</p><p>Its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but discounted at the lessees incremental borrowing</p><p>rate at the date of initial application, or</p><p>An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments related to that lease recognized under Ind</p><p>AS 1 7 immediately before the date of initial application.</p><p>The Company is evaluating the impact of Ind AS 116 on the financial statements.</p><p>Ind AS 12, Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments:</p><p>On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12, Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is to</p><p>be applied while performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there</p><p>is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According to the appendix, companies need to determine the probability of the</p><p>relevant tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax</p><p>filing which has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit</p><p>(tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.</p><p>The standard permits two possible methods of transition :</p><p>Full retrospective approach - Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in</p><p>accordance with Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in accounting estimates and errors, without using hindsight, and</p><p>Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on initial application, without adjusting</p><p>comparatives</p><p>The effective date for adoption of lnd AS 12 appendix C is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Company does not foresee any</p><p>impact on account of this amendment on the financial statement.</p><p>Amendment to Ind AS 12, Income taxes:</p><p>On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12, Income Taxes, in connection with</p><p>accounting for dividend distribution taxes.</p><p>The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognize the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or</p><p>equity according to where the entity originally recognized those past transactions or events.</p><p>Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Company does not foresee any impact</p><p />on account of this amendment on the financial statement.</div></div><div><div><div><div><p /></div></div></div></div><div><div><p>Amendment to Ind AS 19, plan amendment, curtailment or settlement:</p><p>On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19 , Employee Benefits, in connection with accounting for</p><p>plan amendments, curtailments and settlements.</p><p>The amendments require an entity:</p><p>To use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment</p><p>or settlement; and</p><p>To recognize in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not</p><p>previously recognized because of the impact of the asset ceiling.</p><p>Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Company does not foresee any impact</p><p>on account of this amendment on the financial statement.</p></div></div></div>
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 <div>The Company has ongoing dispute with income tax authorities in India. The&nbsp; dispute relate&nbsp; to tax treatment of certain expenses&nbsp; claimed as&nbsp; deductions in the tax computation for the financial year ended 31 March 2019 . The Company has a contingent liability of INR 12.33 million in respect of this tax demand. The matter is being contested by the Company with the appellate authority based on the management evaluation and advice of tax consultants.</div>
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 <div><p><div>There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Companys operations.</div><div></div><div></div></p></div>
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 <div><div><div>&nbsp;</div><div><div><div>SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES<div></div><div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p>The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint ventures or associate company during the year under review</div>
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 Your Directors to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed, along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
b) the Board of Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year, and of the Profit and loss of the Company for the year for that period;
c) the Board of Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
d) the Board of Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
e) the Board of Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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 <div><div><div><div>(A)</div>&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>Technology absorption</div></div></div></div><p><div><div><div>(i)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div><div>Effort made towards technology absorption</div><div><div></div><div></div></div></div></p><p><div><div>The Company continuously adopts new technology to aid efficient management of resources.<div></div></div></div></p><div><div><div>(ii)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>the benefits derived</div><div><div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div><div>Not Applicable<div></div></div></div></p><div><div><div>(iii)</div>&nbsp;&nbsp; </div><div><div><div>Imported technology (imported in last three years reckoned from the beginning of financial year)</div><div><div></div></div></div></div></div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Not Applicable</div>
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 <div><div><div><div><div>2</div></div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Significant accounting policies<div></div><div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;2.1&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Basis of preparation of financial statements<div></div></div></p><p><div>Statement of compliance and basis of preparation<div></div></div></p><p>These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Companies Act), The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.<div></div></p><p>Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements. The financial statements correspond to the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements. For clarity, various items are aggregated in the statements of profit and loss and balance sheet. These items are disaggregated separately in the notes to the financial statements, where applicable. All amounts included in the financial statements are reported in Indian rupees and has been rounded off to the nearest million with two decimals except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated.<div></div></p><p><div><div>2.2&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Basis of measurement</div><div><div></div></div></p><p>The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention and on accural basis except the following -<div></div></p><p>Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value<div></div></p><p>Net defined benefit asset / liability   plan assets are measured at fair value less present value of defined benefit obligation; and<div></div></p><p>Share-based payments - measured at fair value<div></div></p><p><div><div>2.3&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Use of estimates and judgements<div></div></div></p><p>The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlying related assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to the estimates are recognized prospectively. Key estimates that have significant risks of resulting in material adjustments are as below.<div></div></p><p><div>Valuation of deferred tax assets<div></div></div></p><p>The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period. The policy has been explained under note<div></div></p><p>2.12 below.<div></div></p><p><div>Expected credit loss<div></div></div></p><p>Expected credit loss is to be recognized for financial assets when upon assessment, the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. The assessment takes into account past history, forward looking information of the credit worthiness of the counterparties and other relevant factors. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has adopted a simplified approach to recognize loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses.<div></div></p><p><div>Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations<div></div></div></p><p>The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions include discount rate, trends in salary escalation, actuarial rates and life expectancy and withdrawal rate. The discount rate is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The period to maturity of the underlying bonds correspond to the probable maturity of the post-employment benefit obligations.<div></div></p><p><div>Recognition and measurement of other provisions<div></div></div></p><p>The recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of the probability of an outflow of resources, and on past experience and circumstances known at the balance sheet date. The actual outflow of resources at a future date may therefore vary from the amount included in other provisions.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>Useful lives of property, plant and equipment<div></div></div></p><p>The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.<div></div></p><p><div><div>2.4&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Current   non-current classification<div></div></div></p><p>All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current<div></div></p><p><div>Assets<div></div></div></p><p>An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp; it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the companys normal operating cycle;<div></div></p><p>&nbsp; it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;<div></div></p><p>it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or<div></div></p><p>it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Current assets include the current portion of non-current financials assets. All other assets are classified as non-current.<div></div></p><p><div>Liabilities<div></div></div></p><p>A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:<div></div></p><p>a.&nbsp; it is expected to be settled in the companys normal operating cycle.<div></div></p><p>b.&nbsp; it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;<div></div></p><p>c.&nbsp;&nbsp; it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or<div></div></p><p>d.&nbsp;&nbsp; the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of counterparty, result in its settlement by issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.<div></div></p><p>Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.<div></div></p></div><br /><div><p><div><div>2.5&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Revenue recognition<div></div></div></p><p>The Company derives its revenue from providing the following services to entities within the VISA Group<div></div></p><p>Marketing and client support services are billed at actual cost and agreed percentage of net revenue earned by Visa Worldwide Pte. Limited, Singapore and Cybersource International Inc. USA from the Indian Territory;<div></div></p><p>Technological support services of SEZ unit are calculated at agreed markup on cost incurred in accordance with the terms of the agreement with Visa Technology &amp; Operations LLC;<div></div></p><p>Data storage and processing services are billed at agreed markup on cost incurred in accordance with the terms of the agreement with Visa Technology &amp; Operations LLC<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Effective 1 April 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. In accordance with the standard, revenue is recognized upto transfer of controls of the promised services to its customers over time in an amount that reflected the consideration that is expected to be recieved in exchange for those services. When there is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is resolved. Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as Contract assets (referred to as unbilled revenue).<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div>2.6&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Property, plant and equipment<div></div></div></p><p>Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and /or impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises of purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.<div></div></p><p>Gain or loss arising from de-recognition of a Property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.<div></div></p><p>Costs incurred towards the assets not ready for use as at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital work in progress. Depreciation is not recorded on Capital work in progress unless the asset is not ready for its intended use.<div></div></p><p>Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis using the Straight Line Method (SLM) from the date the asset is ready for its intended use. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided up to the date of disposal.<div></div></p><p>As per the requirement of the Act, the Company has evaluated the useful lives of its Property, plant and equipment and has computed depreciation according to the provisions of Schedule II of the Act.<div></div></p><p>Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lease term on straight-lining basis or useful life of the asset whichever is lower.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>As per Schedule Life adopted II of the Act (in years)</div><div><div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>As per Schedule Life adopted II of the Act (in years)</div><div><div></div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Computer Servers<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>4<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>6<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Office equipment<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1.5 to 5<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>5<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Furniture and Fittings<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>7<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>10<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Further as disclosed in the table below, the estimated useful life of certain fixed assets of the Company is different from useful life prescribed in Schedule II of the Act.<div></div></p><p>For these class of assets, based on internal assessment, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc., the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives for these assets is different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Act.<div></div></p><p>Assets individually costing rupees five thousand or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase or acquisition.<div></div></p><p><div><div>2.7&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Intangible assets<div></div></div></p><p>Costs relating to acquisition and development of computer software are capitalized in accordance with the Ind - AS 38 Intangible Assets and are amortized using the straight line method over a period of three years commencing from the year in which such software is first ready for its intended use.<div></div></p><p><div><div>2.8&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Impairment of non-financial assets<div></div></div></p><p>The Company periodically assesses whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of assets comprising of a cash generating unit may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. For an asset or Company of assets that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed the net book value that would have been determined if no impairment loss had been recognized.<div></div></p><p><div><div>2.9&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Foreign currency transactions<div></div></div></p><p>Foreign exchange transactions are recorded using the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the respective transaction. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.<div></div></p><p>Monetary assets and monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency as at the balance sheet date are translated at the closing exchange rates on that date, the resultant exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.<div></div></p></div><br /><div><p><div><div>2.10&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Employee Benefits<div></div></div></p><p><div>Short term employee benefits<div></div></div></p><p>Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense during the year.<div></div></p><p><div>Defined Contribution Plan<div></div></div></p><p>The Company makes specified monthly contribution towards employee provident fund to government administered provident fund scheme which is a defined contribution plan. The Companys contribution is as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related services. There are no other obligations recognized other than contributions payable to the provident fund.<div></div></p><p><div>Defined Benefit Plan<div></div></div></p><p>The Companys gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognizes each period of service that gives rise to an additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.<div></div></p><p>The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for determining the present value are based on the market yields on Government Securities as at the balance sheet date.<div></div></p><p>All actuarial gains or losses are immediately recognized in other comprehensive income, net of taxes are not reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.<div></div></p><p><div>Compensated absences<div></div></div></p><p>The Company records an obligation for compensated absences in the period in which the employee renders the services that increases this entitlement. The Company measures the expected cost of compensated absences as the additional amount that the Company expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the end of the reporting period. The Company recognizes accumulated compensated absences based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.<div></div></p><p><div>Share based compensation<div></div></div></p><p>The Company recognizes share based compensation expense in statement of profit and loss using the fair value in accordance with equity settled share based payment method specified in Ind AS 102 - Share based payment. The estimated fair value of awards is charged to income based on graded-vesting over the requisite service period for each separately vesting portion of award as if the award was in-substance, multiple awards with a corresponding increase to share options reserve. The Company, as per the recharge agreement signed with the Ultimate holding Company, receives a debit note, which is accounted for as financial liability.<div></div></p><p><div><div>2.11&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Leases<div></div></div></p><p><div>Company as a lessee<div></div></div></p><p>Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease standard, Ind AS 17 leases and other interpretations. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees.<div></div></p><p>The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.<div></div></p><p>The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.<div></div></p><p>The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.<div></div></p><p>The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments. The Company recognises the amount of the re- measurement of lease liability due to modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.<div></div></p></div><br /><div><p><div>Transition to Ind AS 116<div></div></div></p><p>The Company has adopted Ind AS 116, effective annual reporting period beginning 1 April 2019 and applied the standard to its lease using the modified retrospective method. Consequently, the Company has measured its lease liability at the present value of the remaining lease payments using the incremental borrowing rate on 1 April 2019. The Company has also recognized a right of use asset at an amount equal to the lease liability as on 1 April 2019, adjusted if any adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to that lease recognised in the balance sheet immediately before the date of initial application. Comparatives as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019 have not been retrospectively adjusted and will continue to be reported as per the accounting polices in use for the year ended 31 March 2019.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>On transition, the Company has adopted the practical expedient provided by the standard when applying Ind AS 116 to leases previously classified as operating leases under Ind AS 17 and therefore, has not reassessed whether a contract, is or contains a lease, at the date of initial application. Further, the Company has relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous, applying Ind AS 37 immediately before the date of initial application as an alternative to performing an impairment review at the date of initial application. The Company has used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease.<div></div></p><p>The Company has excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application.<div></div></p><p>The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.<div></div></p><p>The Company has used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics. The discount rate is based on the incremental borrowing rate.<div></div></p><p><div><div>2.12&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Taxation<div></div></div></p><p>The tax jurisdiction of the Company is India. Tax expense comprises current tax (i.e., the amount of tax for the year determined in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charges or credits (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the year). Current and deferred tax are recognized in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.<div></div></p><p><div>Current Tax<div></div></div></p><p>The current income tax expense includes income taxes payable by the Company. The current tax payable by the Company in India is Indian income tax payable after taking credit for tax relief available for export operations in Special Economic Zones (SEZs). It is measured using the tax rates enacted or subsequently enacted by the reporting date.<div></div></p><p>Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and where the relevant tax paying unit intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.<div></div></p><p>Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the assets and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously<div></div></p><p><div>Deferred tax<div></div></div></p><p>Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount.<div></div></p><p>Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.<div></div></p><p>The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.<div></div></p><p>Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India and is recognized in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated in the form of availability of set-off against future income tax liability associated with the asset will be realized.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that has been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div>2.13&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Earnings per share<div></div></div></p><p>Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax / net loss attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit after tax / net loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. The Company did not have any potentially dilutive shares during the years presented.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div>2.14&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Provision, contingent liability, contingent asset</div><div><div></div></div></p><p>The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past (or obligating) event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects the current assessment of the time value of money and the risk specific to the liability. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.<div></div></p><p>Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.<div></div></p><p>Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.<div></div></p></div><br /><p><div><div>2.15&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Cash and cash equivalents<div></div></div></p><p>Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div>2.16&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Financial instruments<div></div></div></p><p>Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.<div></div></p><p><div>Financial assets at amortized cost<div></div></div></p><p>Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.<div></div></p><p><div>Impairment<div></div></div></p><p>At the balance sheet ending date, the company reviews the financial assets for impairment. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and rates used in the provision matrix. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12- months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.<div></div></p><p><div>Financial liabilities<div></div></div></p><p>Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or at amortised cost. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Companys financial liabilities include trade and other payables. Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payable maturing within one year from balance sheet date, carrying amount approximate fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.<div></div></p><p><div>Derecognition of financial Instruments<div></div></div></p><p>The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expires or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Companys balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.<div></div></p><p><div><div>2.17&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Equity<div></div></div></p><p>An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments recognized by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received net off direct issue cost.<div></div></p><p><div>Securities premium<div></div></div></p><p>Securities premium comprises of the excess of the amount received over the par value of equity shares.<div></div></p><p><div>Retained earnings<div></div></div></p><p>Retained earnings comprises of the Companys undistributed earnings after taxes.<div></div></p><p><div>Share option / RSU outstanding<div></div></div></p><p>Share option / RSU outstanding is used to record the value of share based payment transactions with employees.<div></div></p><p><div>Other comprehensive income<div></div></div></p><p>Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plans are recognized in other comprehensive income (net of taxes), and presented within equity as other comprehensive income.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div>2.18&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div></div><div>Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and other pronouncements<div></div></div></p><p>i)&nbsp; Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2021.<div></div></p><p>ii)&nbsp; Other recent pronouncements, on 24 March 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through a notification, amended Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 revising Division I, II and III of Schedule III and are applicable from April 1, 2021. The amendments primarily relate to :<div></div></p><p>a)&nbsp; Change in existing presentation requirements for certain items in Balance sheet, for eg. lease liabilities, security deposits, current maturities of long term borrowings, effect of prior period errors on Equity Share capital.<div></div></p><p>b)&nbsp; Additional disclosure requirements in specified formats, for eg. ageing of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work in progress, intangible assets, shareholding of promoters, etc.<div></div></p><p>c)&nbsp; Additional Regulatory Information, for eg. compliance with layers of companies, title deeds of immovable properties, financial ratios, loans and advances to key managerial personnel, etc.<div></div></p><p>d) Disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and crypto or virtual currency. The amendments are extensive and the Company is evaluating the same.<div></div></p><p><div></div>&nbsp;</p></div>
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 <div><p>BOARDS REPORT<div></div><div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Dear Members,<div></div></p><p>Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting the Twenty-Second Boards Report of Visa Consolidated Support Services(India) Private Limited (the Company) along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 prepared under Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp; SUMMARISED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Particulars<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount( in million rupees)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount( in million rupees)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2020-21<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2019-2020<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Gross Income<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>10,189.31<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>9,424.01<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Gross Expenses <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>8,690.35<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>8,058.40<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Profit Before tax<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1 ,498.96<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,365.61<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Provision for Tax (including deferred tax)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-32.59<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>115.96<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Profit After Tax<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,531.55<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,249.65<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Surplus / Deficit brought forward from previous year<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>5,344.32<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>4,094.67<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Surplus carried to Balance Sheet<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>6,875.87<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>5,344.32<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>2.&nbsp;&nbsp; CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited (the Company) was incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on 8&nbsp;September 1999 as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Visa International (Asia-Pacific), LLC, USA (the&nbsp;holding company). The Company is engaged in the business of providing marketing and client support services. The Company is also providing technological support services to Visa global operation from unit set up in Special Economic Zone (SEZ). During the year, the Company has also commenced providing Data storage and processing services. There was no change in the nature of the businessof company during the financial year 2020-21.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>3.&nbsp;&nbsp; OPERATIONS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>During the year the Company has generated a gross income of Rs.10,189.31million(previous year Rs 9,424.01 million) and the Company has earned a profit of Rs. 1,531.55 million (previous year-Rs.1,249.65 million)<div></div></p><div><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></div><p>4.&nbsp;&nbsp; DIVIDEND<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></p><p>The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended 31<div>st</div> March 2021.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>5.&nbsp;&nbsp; TRANSFER TO RESERVES<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has not transferred any amounts to reserves. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>6.&nbsp;&nbsp; TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)<div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>The Company does not have any amount due to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund pursuant to the provision of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>7.&nbsp;&nbsp; DIRECTORS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>As on March 31, 2021, the Company has 3 (three) directors on the Board namely Mr. Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran, Mr. Jasmeet Singh Wadehra and Mr. Sameer Bipin Gandhi.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>8.&nbsp;&nbsp; DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) WHO WERE APPOINTED OR RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>During the year under review, Mr. Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran was re-appointed as Managing Director of the Company in the board meeting held on September 14, 2021.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The provisions of Section 203 relating to appointment of Key Managerial Personnel are not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>9.&nbsp;&nbsp; STATUTORY AUDITORS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>M/s. B S R &amp;CO. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firms Registration Number 101248W/W-100022), were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company for period of five years from the conclusion of Twentieth Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of Twenty-Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Company (i.e. from 1<div>st</div> April 2019 till 31<div>st</div> March 2024).<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The auditors have confirmed that they continue to hold the appointment within the prescribed limits under the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified and as per the provisions of the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 made effective from 7 May 2018, the ratification of the appointment of the Auditors is not required at every Annual General Meeting. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Further, the report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules for the year ended March 31, 2021 is enclosed to this report. The Statutory Auditor has not reported any incident of fraud to the Board of the Company during the year under review. The Auditors Report is self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments. The Auditors Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>10. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>In terms of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the Annual Return of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021, in form MGT-7, has been placed on the website of the Company. The link to the Annual Return is<div><div>https://www.visa.co.in/about-visa/financial-statements.html</div></div></p><p>11. BOARD MEETINGS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Board of Directors of the Company met four (4) times during the period starting from April 01, 2020 to March 31, 2021 and the details of the same are as follows:-<div></div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Sl.No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date of Board Meeting<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr.&nbsp; Jasmeet Singh Wadehra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr. Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr.&nbsp; Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>September 14, 2020<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>November 19, 2020<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Absent<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>January 29, 2021<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>4<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>March 31, 2021<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>12. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has not given any loans, guarantees or made any investments made under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. Hence, the said provision is not applicable.<div><div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>13. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>There were no new contacts or arrangements, if any, entered into by the Company in accordance with the provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013</div>. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Pursuant to section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties referred to in section 188(1) is disclosed in Form No. AOC - 2 enclosed as Annexure - I to this report.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN 31 MARCH 2021 AND UPTO THE DATE OF THIS REPORT <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred during the period between March 31, 2021 and upto the date of this report.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>15.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(A) Conservation of energy -<div></div></p><p>(i)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy<div></div></p><p>Not Applicable <div></div></p><p>(ii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy<div></div></p><p>Not Applicable<div></div></p><p>(iii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the capital investment on energy conservation equipments<div></div></p><p>Not Applicable<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(B) Technology absorption   <div></div></p><p>(i)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Effort made towards technology absorption<div></div></p><p>The Company continuously adopts new technology to aid efficient management of resources.<div></div></p><p>(ii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the benefits derived<div></div></p><p>Not Applicable <div></div></p><p>(iii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Imported technology (imported in last three years reckoned from the beginning of financial year) <div></div></p><p>Not Applicable<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo-<div></div></p><p>Total foreign exchange earned and outgo during the year (in million rupees):<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></p><p>Outgo:Rs. 587.05(Previous Year   Rs. 531.09/-)<div></div></p><p>Earned: Rs. 10,483.34(Previous Year   Rs. 10,687.71/-)<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>16.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the Companys existence are minimal.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>17.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has developed and implemented Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives during the year under review.The Company has a CSR committee in place and the said committee have met on the following dates during the FY 2020-21 pursuant to the CSR Policy of the Company: - <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Sl. No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date of Board Meeting<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>14 September, 2020<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>31March, 2021<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Annual Report on Companys CSR activities of the Company is furnished as ANNEXURE - II to this report.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>18.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; SECRETARIAL STANDARDS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Directors state that the Company has duly followed applicable Secretarial Standards during the year under review.&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>19.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>No application or any proceeding has been filed against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) (IBC Code) during the financial year 2020-21.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>20.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint ventures or associate company during the year under review.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>21.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company does not have any deposits, covered under chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>22.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANYS OPERATIONS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Companys operations.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>23.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH RESPECT TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has established adequate internal control system, commensurate with the nature of its business and size of its operations in order to ensure quality and reliability of underlying processes focused towards achieving operational efficiency reliability of financial data and safeguarding of assets. Internal controls are evaluated by the statutory auditors and supported by management reviews. <div></div></p><p>24.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; SHARE CAPITAL<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The issued, subscribed and paid-up capital the Company as on March 31, 2021 stood at Rs.4,36,63,850 comprising of 43,66,385 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>25.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; ISSUE OF SHARES UNDER EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has not issued any shares to employees for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>26.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has not issued shares with differential rights as per Rule 4 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014, during the financial year 2020-21.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>27.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DETAILS OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES ISSUED DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the financial year ended March 31, 2021.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>28.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RECEIVING ANY COMMISSION FROM THE COMPANY (ALSO FROM HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES)<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Directors did not receive any commission from the Company or its holding company during the financial year 2020-21.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>29.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>30.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. Hence, no declaration has been obtained.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>31.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The requirement of forming any committee and policy as per the provisions of Section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company.<div><div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>32.&nbsp; INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and also has a policy and framework for employees to report sexual harassment cases at workplace and its process ensures complete anonymity and confidentiality of information. The Constitution of ICC is as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the committee includes External members from the NGOs or with relevant experience, Senior Woman Employee as the Presiding Officer and half of the members of the ICC are women. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>During the year under review no complaints were received by the Company. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>33.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Your Directors to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 that:<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed, along with proper explanation relating to material departures;<div></div></p><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the Board of Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year, and of the Profit and loss of the Company for the year for that period; <div></div></p><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the Board of Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;<div></div></p><p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the Board of Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;<div></div></p><p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the Board of Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Your Directors acknowledge the wholehearted co-operation and support received from the Companys Shareholders, Bankers, Customers, Suppliers and various Government Departments and appreciate the dedicated services rendered by the Companys employees at all levels.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>For and on behalf of the Board<div></div></p><p>Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>__________________________________&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; __________________<div></div></p><p>Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p><p>Managing Director&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Whole-time Director<div></div></p><p>DIN:02349435&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIN: 08092472<div></div></p><p>Address: 1303, Tower 2B Sumer Trinity Towers, Bipin Building, 4<div>th</div> Floor,<div></div></p><p>New Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025, Maharashtra India&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Linking Road, Santacruz (West), <div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Mumbai- 400054<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Place: Mumbai&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Place: Mumbai<div></div></p><p>Date: September 17, 2021&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Date: September 17, 2021<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>ANNEXURE   I<div></div></p><p>FORM AOC-2<div></div></p><p>(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the <br />Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)<div></div></p><p>Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto<div></div></p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arms length basis: NIL<div></div></p><p>2.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arms length basis<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Visa Inc.(Ultimate Holding Company)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Visa Worldwide Pte. Limited (Party under same control)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Share based payments<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Service income<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 454.30 million<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 1,722.90 million<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>f)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount paid as advances, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Visa Technology &amp; Operations LLC (Party under same control)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>CyberSource International. Inc.(Party under same control)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Service income<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Service income<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 8,374.76 million<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 33.07 million<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>f)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount paid as advances, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>For and on behalf of the Board Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>__________________________________&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; __________________<div></div></p><p>Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p><p>Managing Director&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Whole-time Director<div></div></p><p>DIN:02349435&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIN: 08092472<div></div></p><p>Address: 1303, Tower 2B Sumer Trinity Towers, Bipin Building, 4 Floor,<div></div></p><p>New Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025, Maharashtra India&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Linking Road, Santacruz (West), <div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Mumbai- 400054<div></div></p><p>Place: Mumbai&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Place: Mumbai<div></div></p><p>Date: September 17, 2021&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Date: September 17, 2021<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><p>Annexure- II<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>CSR COMMITTEE REPORT OF <div></div></p></div><div><p>VISA CONSOLIDATED SUPPORT SERVICES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED<div></div></p></div><div><p>For the Year ended on March 31, 2021<div></div></p></div><div><p>[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>1)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Brief outline of the CSR Policy<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited (the Company) focuses on the following CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company:<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Eradication of poverty, hunger and malnutrition;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Promotion of health care including preventive health care;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Making available safe drinking water;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Contribution to Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for rejuvenation of river Ganga;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Promotion of sanitation including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by Central Government for promotion of sanitation;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially among children, women, elderly, and the differently abled;<div></div></p><p>Improve the standard of living of poor people in rural / urban areas through livelihood enhancement projects, rural development projects, etc;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens; <div></div></p><p>Creating awareness and adopting various measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically deprived / backward groups;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Safeguarding environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of Flora and Fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and water;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historical importance and works of art;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Setting up of public libraries and promotion and development of traditional arts and handicrafts;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Measures to benefit armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and Olympic Sports;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Contribution to Prime Ministers Relief Fund;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Contribution to any fund set up by the Central Government for socio-economic development and welfare of Scheduled Castes and the Schedule Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Contributions / funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions which are approved by the Central Government;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Development of Slum Area, which is declared as such by the Central Government or any State Government or any other competent authority under any law for the time being in force;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Any other activity as may be clarified, from time to time, by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or the Central Government to be included under the CSR Regulations.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Any other activity which may be covered by the CSR Regulations as amended from time to time.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>For the purpose of carrying out these CSR activities, preference shall be given to the local area and the areas around which the Company operates.<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></p><p><div>2)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Composition of CSR Committee<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Sl. No.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name of Director<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Designation / Nature of Directorship<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Number of meetings of CSR Committee held during the year<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Number of meetings of CSR Committee attended during the year<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr.Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Managing Director and Member of CSR Committee<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr. Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Whole-time Directorand Member of CSR Committee<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr. Jasmeet Singh Wadehra<br />(appointed as a CSR committee member w.e.f. April 1, 2021)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Director and Member of CSR Committee<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>0<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>3)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company: <div><div>www.visa.co.in</div></div><div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>4)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not Applicable<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>5)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any: Not Applicable <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>6)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Net Profit before tax for FY Ending<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount (INR)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;Mar-20<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1 ,365,620,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;Mar-19<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,205,750,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;Mar-18<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,067,560,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3 yrs. Total profit<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3638930000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Average profit<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1,21,29,76,666.66<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>7)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 2,42,59,533.330&nbsp; <div></div></p><p>(b)&nbsp;&nbsp; Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.: Nil<div></div></p><p>(c)&nbsp;&nbsp; Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NA<div></div></p><p>(d)&nbsp;&nbsp; Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): INR 2,42,59,533.330&nbsp; <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>8)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount Unspent (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Amount Spent for the Financial Year. (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Account as per section 135(6).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Account as per section 135(6).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date of transfer.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name of the Fund<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date of transfer.<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR. 2,58,64,600<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>&nbsp;(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NA<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:<div></div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>4<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>5<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>6<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>7<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>8<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>9<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>10<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Sl. No.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name of the Project<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Item from the list of activities in schedule VII to the Act.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Local area (Yes/ No).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Location of the project<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Location of the project<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount spent for the project (in Rs.).<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mode of implementation Direct (Yes/No)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mode of implementation Through implementing agency<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mode of implementation Through implementing agency<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>State<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>District<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>CSR registration number.<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>U&amp;I Rise Against Hunger <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Works for education, anti-trafficking, women welfare and mental health<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 12,00,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>U&amp;I Rise Against Hunger <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Umang Foundation<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Provides education material for underprivileged children<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 35,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Umang Foundation<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Foundation for Excellence (FFE) <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Promotion of higher education to students in India who are academically gifted and from very low-income families <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 7,04,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Foundation for Excellence (FFE) <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>4<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Rise Against Hunger <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Promoting healthcare<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 10,00,000 <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Rise Against Hunger <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>5<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>St. Judes Child Care Centres <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Providing a clean and safe environment to the children suffering from severe aliments such as cancer<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 30,00,000<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>St. Judes Child Care Centres <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>6<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NASSCOM Foundation <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Non-profit organization driving technology for good<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Yes<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Maharashtra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 1,99,20,600<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NASSCOM Foundation <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>NA<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR. 2,58,59,600<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;<div></div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e):INR. 2,58,64,600<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (g) Excess amount for set off, if any: <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Sl. No.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Particular<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount (in Rs.)<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>(i)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 2,42,59,473<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>(ii)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total amount spent for the Financial Year<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR. 2,58,59,600<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>(iii)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 16,00,127<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>(iv)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if any<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>N.A.<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>(v)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>INR 16,00,127<div></div></p></td></tr></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NA<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):NA<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: NA<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5):NA <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>For and on behalf of the Board<div></div></p><p>Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited<div></div></p><p>Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p><p>Managing Director&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Whole-time Director<div></div></p><p>DIN:02349435&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIN: 08092472<div></div></p><p>Address: 1303, Tower 2B Sumer Trinity Towers, Bipin Building, 4 Floor,<div></div></p><p>New Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025, Maharashtra India&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Linking Road, Santacruz (West), <div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Mumbai- 400054<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Place: Mumbai&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Place: Mumbai<div></div></p><p>Date: September 17, 2021&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Date: September 17, 2021<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></div>
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 Technology absorption
(i) Effort made towards technology absorption
The Company continuously adopts new technology to aid efficient management of resources.
(ii) the benefits derived
Not Applicable
(iii) Imported technology (imported in last three years reckoned from the beginning of financial year)
Not Applicable
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 No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred during the period between March 31, 2021 and upto the date of this report.
 0
 0
 (C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo-
Total foreign exchange earned and outgo during the year (in million rupees):
Outgo: Rs. 587.05 (Previous Year – Rs. 531.09 /-)
Earned: Rs. 10,483.34 (Previous Year – Rs. 10,687.71/-)
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 <div>Not applicable</div>
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 <div><p>Employee Benefits<br />Short term employee benefits<br />Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted&nbsp; amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense during the year.<br /></p><p>Defined Contribution Plan<br />The&nbsp; Company&nbsp; makes&nbsp; specified&nbsp; monthly&nbsp; contribution&nbsp; towards&nbsp; employee&nbsp; provident&nbsp; fund&nbsp; to&nbsp; government&nbsp; administered&nbsp; provident&nbsp; fund&nbsp; scheme which&nbsp; is&nbsp; a defined&nbsp; contribution&nbsp; plan.&nbsp; The&nbsp; Company s&nbsp; contribution&nbsp; is&nbsp; as&nbsp; an&nbsp; expense in&nbsp; the Statement of Profit and Loss&nbsp; during the&nbsp; period in which&nbsp; the&nbsp; employee&nbsp; renders&nbsp; the&nbsp; related&nbsp; services.&nbsp; There&nbsp; are no other obligations&nbsp; recognized other&nbsp; than contributions&nbsp; payable to the provident fund.<br /></p><p>Define benefits Plans<br /></p><p>The Company s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial&nbsp; valuation&nbsp; using&nbsp; the&nbsp; Projected&nbsp; Unit&nbsp; Credit&nbsp; Method&nbsp; which&nbsp; recognizes&nbsp; each&nbsp; period&nbsp; of&nbsp; service&nbsp; that&nbsp; gives&nbsp; rise&nbsp; to&nbsp; an&nbsp; additional&nbsp; unit&nbsp; of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.<br />The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for determining the present value are based on the market yields on Government Securities as at the balance sheet date.<br />All actuarial gains or losses are immediately recognized in other comprehensive income, net of taxes are not reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.<br /></p><p>Compensated Absense<br /><br />&nbsp;The&nbsp; Company&nbsp; records&nbsp; an&nbsp; obligation&nbsp; for&nbsp; compensated&nbsp; absences&nbsp; in&nbsp; the&nbsp; period&nbsp; in&nbsp; which&nbsp; the&nbsp; employee&nbsp; renders&nbsp; the&nbsp; services&nbsp; that&nbsp; increases&nbsp; this<br />entitlement. The Company measures the expected cost of compensated absences as the additional amount that the Company expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the end of the reporting period. The&nbsp; Company recognizes&nbsp; accumulated&nbsp; compensated absences based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.<br /></p><p>Share based compensation<br />The&nbsp; Company recognizes&nbsp; share&nbsp; based&nbsp; compensation&nbsp; expense&nbsp; in&nbsp; net&nbsp; profit using&nbsp; the&nbsp; fair&nbsp; value&nbsp; in&nbsp; accordance&nbsp; with&nbsp; equity settled&nbsp; share&nbsp; based payment method specified in Ind AS 102 - Share based payment. The estimated fair value of awards is charged to income based on graded- vesting over the requisite service period for each separately vesting portion of award as if the award was in-substance, multiple awards with a corresponding&nbsp; increase&nbsp; to&nbsp; share&nbsp; options&nbsp; reserve.&nbsp; The&nbsp; Company,&nbsp; as&nbsp; per&nbsp; the&nbsp; recharge&nbsp; agreement&nbsp; signed&nbsp; with&nbsp; the&nbsp; Ultimate&nbsp; holding&nbsp; Company, receives a debit note, which is accounted for as financial liability.</p></div>
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 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts not provided
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 <div><p><div><div>The Company does not have any deposits, covered under chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.</div></div></p></div>
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 <div><p>Revenue from software exports, related services and technical support services provided on a time and materials basis is recognised as the services are rendered by the company.&nbsp;</p></div>
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 Section 2(87)(ii)
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 4 years, 1.5 to 5 years, 7 years, Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lease term on straight-lining basis or useful life of the asset whichever is lower.
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 <div>The Company has ongoing dispute with income tax authorities in India. The&nbsp; dispute relate&nbsp; to tax treatment of certain expenses&nbsp; claimed as&nbsp; deductions in the tax computation for the financial year ended 31 March 2019 . The Company has a contingent liability of INR 12.33 million in respect of this tax demand. The matter is being contested by the Company with the appellate authority based on the management evaluation and advice of tax consultants.</div>
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 SUPPORT SERVICES
 10136200000
 99859990
 Connectivity hardware and marketing support services.Technological support services to VISA Global Operations
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 Visa Technology & Operations LLC (formerly "Inovant LLC")
 UNITED KINGDOM
 Expenses / Incomes,Advance  Received
 Fellow Subsidiary
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 29710000
 7666810000
 576250000
 0
 10050000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 CyberSource International, Inc.
 UNITED KINGDOM
 Expenses / Incomes,Advance  Received
 Fellow Subsidiary
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 41320000
 8880000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran
 INDIA
 AAIPR2764C
 Remuneration of key management personnel
 Managing Director
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 118930000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 Sameer Bipin Gandhi
 INDIA
 AAKPG9230G
 Remuneration of key management personnel
 Whole Time Director
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 11300000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 Jasmeet Wadehra
 INDIA
 AAMPW9215F
 Remuneration of key management personnel
 Director
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 18960000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 Nadia Saggi
 INDIA
 AWPPS2788A
 Remuneration of key management personnel
 Director
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1706160000
 1706160000
 Cash and cash equivalents
 Cash and cash equivalents
 11640000
 11640000
 Other balances with bank
 Other balances with bank
 2481520000
 2481520000
 Unbilled revenue
 Unbilled revenue
 1086670000
 1086670000
 Other financial assets
 Other financial assets
 1475140000
 1475140000
 Cash and cash equivalents
 Cash and cash equivalents
 12620000
 12620000
 Other balances with bank
 Other balances with bank
 585130000
 585130000
 Unbilled revenue
 Unbilled revenue
 76220000
 76220000
 Loans - Security deposit
 Loans - Security deposit
 1274270000
 1274270000
 Other financial assets
 Other financial assets
 887740000
 887740000
 505390000
 505390000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts not provided for
 273400000
 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts not provided for
 400500000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 13300000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 388850000
 0
 -388850000
 0
 0
 0
 -236420000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -236420000
 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets
 113100000
 0
 -113100000
 0
 0
 0
 -29280000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -29280000
 Provision for gratuity benefits
 151490000
 0
 -151490000
 0
 0
 0
 -37730000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -37730000
 Provision for compensated absence
 -337180000
 0
 337180000
 0
 0
 0
 10580000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 10580000
 Provision for bonus
 390230000
 0
 -390230000
 0
 0
 0
 -39280000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -39280000
 Lease equalization
 81990000
 0
 -81990000
 0
 0
 0
 -8680000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -8680000
 Disallowance under section 40(a)
 2860000
 0
 -2860000
 0
 0
 0
 2560000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 2560000
 MAT credit entitlement
 125480000
 0
 -125480000
 0
 0
 0
 -31570000
 99540000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 67970000
 Right of Use Asset
 152430000
 0
 -152430000
 0
 0
 0
 5670000
 -158100000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 5670000
 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets
 83820000
 0
 -83820000
 0
 0
 0
 -25720000
 -58100000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -25720000
 Provision for gratuity benefits
 113760000
 0
 -113760000
 0
 0
 0
 -39900000
 -73860000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -39900000
 Provision for compensated absence
 -326600000
 0
 326600000
 0
 0
 0
 326600000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 326600000
 Provision for bonus
 350950000
 0
 -350950000
 0
 0
 0
 -350950000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -350950000
 Lease equalization
 73310000
 0
 -73310000
 0
 0
 0
 -53600000
 -19710000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -53600000
 Disallowance under section 40(a)
 5420000
 0
 -5420000
 0
 0
 0
 -2510000
 -2910000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -2510000
 MAT credit entitlement
 193450000
 0
 -193450000
 0
 0
 0
 -12240000
 -206120000
 24910000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 12670000
 Right of Use Asset
 TINDIVANAM RAJAGOPALAN RAMACHANDRAN
 02349435
 Managing Director
 0
 157650000
 0
 0
 157650000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 157650000
 0
 SAMEER BIPIN GANDHI
 08092472
 Whole Time Director
 0
 12720000
 0
 0
 12720000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 12720000
 0
 JASMEET SINGH WADEHRA
 06973935
 Director
 0
 29060000
 0
 0
 29060000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 29060000
 0
 2020
 1365620000
 1365620000
 2019
 1205750000
 1205750000
 2018
 1067560000
 1067560000
 U&I Rise Against Hunger
 Education
 Local
 Maharashtra
 Mumbai
 1200000
 1200000
 0
 1200000
 1200000
 0
 Other implementing agencies
 Umang Foundation
 Education
 Local
 Maharashtra
 Mumbai
 35000
 35000
 0
 35000
 35000
 0
 Other implementing agencies
 Foundation for Excellence (FFE)
 Education
 Local
 Maharashtra
 Mumbai
 704000
 704000
 0
 704000
 704000
 0
 Other implementing agencies
 Rise Against Hunger
 Health care
 Local
 Maharashtra
 Mumbai
 1000000
 1000000
 0
 1000000
 1000000
 0
 Other implementing agencies
 St. Judes Child Care Centres
 Health care
 Local
 Maharashtra
 Mumbai
 3000000
 3000000
 0
 3000000
 3000000
 0
 Other implementing agencies
 NASSCOM Foundation
 Technology incubators
 Local
 Maharashtra
 Mumbai
 19920600
 19921000
 0
 19921000
 19920600
 0
 Other implementing agencies
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has a regular program of physical verification to cover all the items of property, plant and equipment over a period of three years. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
 The Company is a service company, engaged in the business of providing connectivity hardware, marketing support services and technological support services and it does not hold any physical inventory. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us and basis our examination of records of the Company, the Company does not have any immovable property as at 31 March 2021, accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 Not applicable
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, made investments and provided guarantees or securities under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act for services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income tax, Goods and Services tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of Employee State Insurance, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise of customs and value added tax.
 b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income-tax, provident fund, goods and service tax and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income-tax, provident fund, goods and service tax and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute other than those mentioned below.

Name of the Statute Nature of the Dues Amount in millions Period to which the amount relates Forum where dispute is pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 253.68 AY 2018-19 Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 12.33 AY 2019-20 Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals
 According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, bank, government or dues to any debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3
(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
 Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the explanation and information given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
 Since the Company is a private limited company, provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company as per the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
 According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of the Act and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. The company is not required to constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act and accordingly, to this extent, the provision of paragraph 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
 According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
 According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 Auditors firm
 M/s. B S R & Co. LLP
 Pranav Amod Gune
 101248W/W-100022
 121058
 5th Floor, Lodha Excelus, Apollo
Mills Compound NM Joshi Marg,
Mahalaxmi, MumbaiMumbai City MH
400011 IN
 AAAFB9852F
 R01019587
 2021-09-17
 2021-09-17
 TINDIVANAM
 RAJAGOPALAN
 RAMACHANDRAN
 Managing Director
 02349435
 2021-09-17
 SAMEER
 BIPIN
 GANDHI
 Whole-time Director
 08092472
 2021-09-17
 Connectivity hardware and support services, transaction processing services
 Connectivity hardware and support services, transaction processing services
 82990
 0.9982
 VISA INTERNATIONAL (ASIA-PACIFIC), LLC
 NA
 Holding Company
 0.9999998
 2(46)
 0
 4366385
 4366385
 1
 0
 4366385
 4366385
 1
 0
 VISA INTERNATIONAL (ASIA-PACIFIC), LLC
 4366384
 0.9999998
 0
 4366384
 0.9999998
 0
 0
 VISA INTERNATIONAL SERVICE ASSOCIATION
 1
 0.0000002
 0
 1
 0.0000002
 0
 0
 VISA INTERNATIONAL (ASIA-PACIFIC), LLC
 4366384
 0.9999998
 0
 0
 4366384
 0.9999998
 VISA INTERNATIONAL SERVICE ASSOCIATION
 1
 0.0000002
 0
 0
 1
 0.0000002
 VISA INTERNATIONAL (ASIA-PACIFIC), LLC
 4366384
 0.9999998
 0
 0
 4366384
 0.9999998
 Not Applicable
 Not Applicable
 TINDIVANAM RAJAGOPALAN RAMACHANDRAN
 Managing Director
 02349435
 SAMEER BIPIN GANDHI
 Whole Time Director
 08092472
 JASMEET SINGH WADEHRA
 Director
 06973935
 TINDIVANAM
 RAJAGOPALAN
 RAMACHANDRAN
 Managing Director
 02349435
 2021-09-17
 SAMEER
 BIPIN
 GANDHI
 Whole-time Director
 08092472
 2021-09-17
 916820000
 0
 -916820000
 0
 0
 0
 -369820000
 99540000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -270280000
 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets, Provision for gratuity benefits, Provision for compensated absence, Provision for bonus, Lease equalization, Disallowance under section 40(a), MAT credit entitlement, Right of Use Asset
 646540000
 0
 -646540000
 0
 0
 0
 -152650000
 -518800000
 24910000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -127740000
 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets, Provision for gratuity benefits, Provision for compensated absence, Provision for bonus, Lease equalization, Disallowance under section 40(a), MAT credit entitlement, Right of Use Asset
 3423380000
 3423380000
 Cash and cash equivalents, Other balances with bank, Unbilled revenue, Loans - Security deposit, Other financial assets
 Cash and cash equivalents, Other balances with bank, Unbilled revenue, Loans - Security deposit, Other financial assets
 5285990000
 5285990000
 Cash and cash equivalents, Other balances with bank, Unbilled revenue, Other financial assets
 Cash and cash equivalents, Other balances with bank, Unbilled revenue, Other financial assets
 0
 0
 0
 0
 4094670000
 1249660000
 0
 1249660000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -11750000
 -11750000
 1237910000
 5332580000
 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts not provided for
 273400000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1531550000
 0
 1531550000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 4340000
 4340000
 1535890000
 6868470000
 916820000
 0
 -916820000
 0
 0
 0
 -369820000
 99540000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -270280000
 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets, Provision for gratuity benefits, Provision for compensated absence, Provision for bonus, Lease equalization, Disallowance under section 40(a), MAT credit entitlement, Right of Use Asset
 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts not provided for
 400500000
 5285990000
 5285990000
 Cash and cash equivalents, Other balances with bank, Unbilled revenue, Other financial assets
 Cash and cash equivalents, Other balances with bank, Unbilled revenue, Other financial assets
 0
 0
 0
 0
 4686330000
 1249660000
 0
 1249660000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -124600000
 -124600000
 1125060000
 5811390000
 0
 4366385
 4366385
 1
 0
 4366385
 4366385
 1
 0
 3423380000
 3423380000
 Cash and cash equivalents, Other balances with bank, Unbilled revenue, Loans - Security deposit, Other financial assets
 Cash and cash equivalents, Other balances with bank, Unbilled revenue, Loans - Security deposit, Other financial assets
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1531550000
 0
 1531550000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -400720000
 -400720000
 1130830000
 6942220000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 4686330000
 1249660000
 0
 1249660000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -124600000
 -124600000
 1125060000
 5811390000
 646540000
 0
 -646540000
 0
 0
 0
 -152650000
 -518800000
 24910000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -127740000
 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets, Provision for gratuity benefits, Provision for compensated absence, Provision for bonus, Lease equalization, Disallowance under section 40(a), MAT credit entitlement, Right of Use Asset
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1531550000
 0
 1531550000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -400720000
 -400720000
 1130830000
 6942220000
 0
 4366385
 4366385
 1
 0
 4366385
 4366385
 1
 0
 Straight Life Basis or Useful life whichever is less
 3 Years
 false
 Straight Life Basis or Useful life whichever is less
 3 Years
 false
 Straight Life Basis or Useful life whichever is less
 3 Years
 false
 Straight Life Basis or Useful life whichever is less
 3 Years
 false
 1690000
 316910000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 316910000
 318600000
 351880000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 351880000
 2025870000
 1690000
 440000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 440000
 2130000
 1768640000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 98070000
 0
 98070000
 0
 0
 1670570000
 2600330000
 513040000
 205970000
 0
 205970000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 205970000
 719010000
 275080000
 0
 0
 -178670000
 0
 -178670000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 580000
 0
 580000
 0
 0
 95830000
 500050000
 139710000
 43760000
 0
 0
 -27480000
 0
 -27480000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 16280000
 155990000
 786590000
 143170000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 143170000
 929760000
 287340000
 62070000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 940000
 0
 940000
 0
 0
 61130000
 348470000
 Right of Use Assets
 372210000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 372210000
 688680000
 168600000
 43760000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 43760000
 212360000
 Right of Use Assets
 372210000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 372210000
 688680000
 2109370000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 101120000
 0
 101120000
 0
 0
 2008250000
 4215420000
 617920000
 98660000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 98660000
 716580000
 30070000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 30070000
 242430000
 28890000
 27480000
 0
 27480000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 27480000
 56370000
 Right of Use Assets
 0
 1673990000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1673990000
 1673990000
 35580000
 0
 0
 -57790000
 0
 -57790000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -22210000
 120460000
 0
 1673990000
 0
 0
 -316470000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1357520000
 1357520000
 38110000
 0
 0
 -13890000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 24220000
 24660000
 351880000
 0
 0
 -372210000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -20330000
 1337190000
 389990000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 389990000
 2066550000
 38110000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 38110000
 40680000
 146070000
 62070000
 0
 0
 -65470000
 0
 -65470000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -3400000
 142670000
 0
 1673990000
 0
 0
 -316470000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1357520000
 1357520000
 1690000
 440000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 440000
 2130000
 Right of Use Assets
 0
 316470000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 316470000
 316470000
 1690000
 316910000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 316910000
 318600000
 766030000
 0
 766030000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 100540000
 0
 100540000
 0
 0
 665490000
 1959030000
 38110000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 38110000
 40680000
 57790000
 0
 57790000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 57790000
 263590000
 1860450000
 347660000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 940000
 0
 940000
 0
 0
 346720000
 2207170000
 13890000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 13890000
 16020000
 2570000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 2570000
 495000000
 0
 495000000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 98070000
 0
 98070000
 0
 0
 396930000
 1115940000
 178670000
 0
 178670000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 2470000
 0
 2470000
 0
 0
 176200000
 488560000
 34570000
 0
 34570000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 34570000
 90940000
 35580000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 35580000
 384050000
 141270000
 65470000
 0
 65470000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 940000
 0
 940000
 0
 0
 64530000
 205800000
 372210000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 372210000
 688680000
 Right of Use Assets
 351880000
 0
 0
 -372210000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -20330000
 1337190000
 0
 1673990000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1673990000
 1673990000
 Right of Use Assets
 351880000
 0
 0
 -372210000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -20330000
 1337190000
 0
 1673990000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1673990000
 1673990000
 1768640000
 0
 0
 -495000000
 0
 -495000000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1273640000
 1484390000
 351880000
 0
 0
 -372210000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -20330000
 1337190000
 Right of Use Assets
 0
 316470000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 316470000
 316470000
 38110000
 0
 0
 -13890000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 24220000
 24660000
 13890000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 13890000
 16020000
 275080000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 3050000
 0
 3050000
 0
 0
 272030000
 988610000
 291900000
 20460000
 0
 20460000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 20460000
 312360000
 351880000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 351880000
 2025870000
 0
 316470000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 316470000
 316470000
 Right of Use Assets
 351880000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 351880000
 2025870000
 2570000
 1673990000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1673990000
 1676560000
 389990000
 0
 0
 -386100000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 3890000
 1361850000
 389990000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 389990000
 2066550000
 0
 316470000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 316470000
 316470000
 880000
 1673990000
 0
 0
 -316910000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1357080000
 1357960000
 273550000
 143170000
 0
 0
 -205970000
 0
 -205970000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -62800000
 210750000
 326020000
 98660000
 0
 0
 -20460000
 0
 -20460000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 78200000
 404220000
 30070000
 0
 0
 -34570000
 0
 -34570000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -4500000
 151490000
 Right of Use Assets
 0
 1673990000
 0
 0
 -316470000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1357520000
 1357520000
 880000
 0
 0
 -440000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -440000
 440000
 Right of Use Assets
 0
 1673990000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1673990000
 1673990000
 2570000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 2570000
 Right of Use Assets
 0
 1673990000
 0
 0
 -316470000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1357520000
 1357520000
 2570000
 1673990000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1673990000
 1676560000
 386100000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 386100000
 704700000
 975100000
 319380000
 0
 319380000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 940000
 0
 940000
 0
 0
 318440000
 1293540000
 880000
 0
 0
 -440000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 -440000
 440000
 Right of Use Assets
 351880000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 351880000
 2025870000
 372210000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 372210000
 688680000
 386100000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 386100000
 704700000


 
 
 Interest income / (expense) on security deposit
 
 
 Profit on sale of Assets Rs 2.88 Million
Other Income Rs 33.77 Million
 
 
 (Excess)/Short provision for current tax of earlier years
 
 
  Current accounts
 
 
 Compensated absences
 
 
 Withholding tax payable-50190000
Employees provident fund payable-293160000
 
 
 Interest on lease liabilities
 
 
 Prepaid expenses-92670000
Prepaid lease rental-10600000
 
 
 Contribution to provident fund
 
 
 Balances with goverment authorities-618650000
Prepaid Expense-40680000
Prepaid lease rental-27470000
 
 
 Amortisation of Prepaid Lease Rental Rs 11.01 Million
Depreciation and Amortisation Rs 1152.13 Million
 
 
 Office Expense-79530000
Connectivity expense-271620000
Foreign exchange fluctuations-52780000
Miscellaneous expense-10060000
 
 
 Interest expense
 
 
 Interest income / (expense) on security deposit
 
 
 Unearned Revenue
 
 
 (Excess)/Short provision for current tax of earlier years
 
 
 Advances receivable from suppliers-1268380000
Other receivablesfrom group company-5890000
 
 
 Service Tax Written off
 
 
  Current accounts
 
 
 Compensated absences
 
 
 Expense on share based payments, (net of debit note as per recharge agreement)
 
 
 Withholding tax payable-109070000
Employees provident fund payable-42490000
 
 
 Interest on lease liabilities
 
 
 Prepaid expenses-35920000
Prepaid lease rental-8440000
 
 
 Contribution to provident fund
 
 
 Balances with goverment authorities-480140000
Prepaid Expense-127240000
Prepaid lease rental-17210000
 
 
 Amortization of prepaid lease rental  Rs 8 million
Depreciation and Amortisation Rs 636.29 million

 
 
 Office Expense-77500000
Connectivity expense-223230000
Foreign exchange fluctuations-152450000
Service tax write off-190000
Miscellaneous expense-44120000

 
 
 Other current financial assets-Rs 1141.61 million
Other current assets Rs (12.06) million
 
 
 Remeasurement of defined benefit liability (net of tax)
 
 
 Share based payments to employees-Rs.4,54,300,000
Debit note to be raised by ultimate holding Company as per recharge agreement- Rs.8,59,360,000
 
 
 Remeasurement of defined benefit liability
 
 
 Debit note to be raised by ultimate holding Company as per recharge agreement-Rs(4,63,140,000)
Share based payments to employees-Rs.3,50,290,000
 
 
 Service Income-17,22,900,000
Unbilled revenue receivable -4,09,200,000
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 


 
To, 
 
1. The Members of the Company; 
2. The Directors of the Company; and 
3. The Auditors of the Company- M/s. B S R & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm 


registration No:  101248W/W-100022) 
 
SHORTER NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty-Second Annual General Meeting of M./s. 
Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited (the “Company”) will be held on 
Wednesday, 29th September 2021 at 11:00 A.M (IST) at Bipin Building, 4th Floor, Linking 
Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai 400054 to transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for 


the financial year ending 31st March, 2021 comprising of Balance Sheet as at 31st  
March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year 
ended 31st March, 2021, together with schedules thereon and the Reports of the 
Directors and Auditors thereon; 


 
 
By order of the Board of Directors  
For Visa Consolidated Support Services (India) Private Limited 
 
 
 
 
________________________________    
Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran 
Managing Director 
DIN: 02349435 
1303, Tower 2B, Sumer Trinity Towers,  
New Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025  


 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: September 17, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 838C4758-987C-4731-831A-6A7B251F40F9



http://www.visa.co.in/
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NOTES: 
 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING AND IS 


ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE ON A POLL 
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY SO APPOINTED NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. INSTRUMENTS OF PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE 
EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE 
COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF 
THE MEETING. 


 
2. ALL DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THE NOTICE ARE AVAILABLE FOR 


INSPECTION BY MEMBERS ON ALL WORKING DAYS EXCEPT SATURDAYS, 
SUNDAYS AND PUBLIC HOLIDAYS DURING THE BUSINESS HOURS OF THE 
COMPANY PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND 
WILL ALSO BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AT THE MEETING.  


 
3. Members are requested to intimate the change(s), if any of the addresses with the 


Company at the earliest.  
 


4. Bodies corporate can be represented at the meeting by such person(s) as are 
authorized. Copies of resolution under Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
authorizing such person(s) to attend the meeting should be forwarded to the 
Company prior to the meeting.  


 
5. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in 


the order of names will be entitled to vote.  
 
6. As required under the provision of section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 the 


Audited Financial Statement are annexed herewith with this Notice for circulation at 
shorter notice.  


 
7. The meeting is convened at a shorter Notice, after obtaining the consent in writing 


from majority of members entitled to vote and who represent not less than ninety-five 
per cent or part of the paid-up share capital of the Company to vote at the Annual 
General Meeting, pursuant to the provisions of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 
2013.   


 
8. As requested, Auditors are exempte